
3c  

City of --_ 

lur.rrtxrrurr..i Ttut 6. SMM

Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wixnberley, Texas 78676

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL -CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

221 STILLWATER DRIVE WIMBERLEY TEXAS
FEBRUARY 4 2016 - 6: 00 P. M. 

i D _i_ 

CALL TO ORDER FEBRUARY 4, 2016 @ 6:00 P. M. 

CALL OF ROLL CITY SECRETARY

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCEISALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS

THE CITY COUNCIL WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS ON ISSUES AND ITEMS OF
CONCERN, NOT ON THIS AGENDA. THOSE WISHING TO SPEAK MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE

MEETING BEGINS AND OBSERVE A THREE - MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING COUNCIL. 
SPEAKERS WILL HAVE ONE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THE TIME PERIOD. SPEAKERS
DESIRING TO SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE AGENDA
ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA WILL EITHER BE
DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE AGENDA FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION. 

1. CONSENT AGENDA

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY BE ACTED UPON IN ONE MOTION. NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OR
ACTION IS NECESSARY UNLESS REQUESTED BY A COUNCIL MEMBER OR CITIZEN, IN WHICH
EVENT THOSE ITEMS WILL BE PULLED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA FOR SEPARATE
CONSIDERATION. 

A) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF
JANUARY 21, 2016

B) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF
JANUARY 21, 2016

C) APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF AUSTIN WEEKS TO THE CITY OF
WIMBERLEY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION. ( PLACE FIVE

COUNCIL MEMBER JOHN WHITE' S NOMINEE) 



STATUS REPORT ON THE CENTRAL WIMBERLEY WASTEWATER PROJECT

STATUS REPORT ON CITY OF WIMBERLEY WEB SITE REDEVELOPMENT
PROJECT

STATUS REPORT ON HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX COLLECTIONS

STATUS REPORT ON THE MERRITT STARLIGHT SENIOR HOUSING PROJECT

STATUS REPORT ON 2015 FLOOD RECOVERY

i • ! , 0

A) HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER ACTION REGARDING AN
ORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE
PERMIT SUBMITTED BY BOB AND PAM DRAKE TO ALLOW A SECONDARY
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 209 ELITE ACRES
ROAD, WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, ZONED RURAL RESIDENTIAL
1 ( R -1), AND IMPOSING CERTAIN CONDITIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR

FINDINGS OF FACT; AMENDMENT OF THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP; 

REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE AND

MEETING; AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN CONDITIONS. ( BOB AND PAM

DRAKE, APPLICANTS; THIS CASE WAS CONTINUED FROM THE JANUARY
21, 2016 CITY COUNCIL MEETING) 

B) HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER ACTION REGARDING AN
ORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE

PERMIT SUBMITTED BY BENJAMIN FUCHS TO ALLOW A SECONDARY
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 444 LOMAX LANE, 
WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, ZONED RESIDENTIAL ACREAGE

RA), AND IMPOSING CERTAIN CONDITIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR

FINDINGS OF FACT; AMENDMENT OF THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP; 

REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE AND

MEETING; AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN CONDITIONS. ( BENJAMIN

FUCHS, APPLICANT; THIS CASE WAS CONTINUED FROM THE JANUARY
21, 2016 CITY COUNCIL MEETING) 

C) HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSED

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. 
MAYOR STEVE THURBER) 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY BOARD
RELATING TO STREET IMPROVEMENTS. ( CITY ADMINISTRATOR) 

B) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A PROPOSAL
TO EXPAND THE WIMBERLEY WEDNESDAYS DISCOUNT ADMISSION
PROGRAM AT THE SWIMMING AREA AT THE BLUE HOLE REGIONAL PARK
FOR THE 2016 SUMMER SEASON. ( PARKS ADVISORY BOARD) 



C) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION AUTHORIZING CITY OF
WIMBERLEY PARTICIPATION IN THE BALANCING NATURE AND

COMMERCE PROGRAM. ( PLACE FOUR COUNCIL MEMBER PAM

SHOWALTER) 

5. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

THE CITY COUNCIL MAY RETIRE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT ANY TIME BETWEEN
THE MEETING' S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING
ANY MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA AS AUTHORIZED BY THE TEXAS

GOVERNMENT CODE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOMELAND SECURITY

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418. 183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; 
CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 071 OF THE
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION
OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 074 OF THE TEXAS

GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551. 076 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 087 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 
ACTION, IF ANY, WILL BE TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION. 

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Wimberley City Hall on February 1, 2016 at 5: 30 p.m. 

Cara McPartland, Assistant City Administrator /City Secretary

The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 

Please contact Don Ferguson, City Administrator, at ( 512) 847 -0025 for information. Hearing - 
impaired or speech - disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf
may call ( 512) 272 -9116 or may utilize the stateside Relay Texas Program at 1 - 800- 735 -2988. 



C
0

ty f Wimbi o erley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

221 STILLWATER, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS

FEBRUARY 4, 2016 — 6: 00 P. Ma

ADDENDUM TO AGENDA

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

D) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A

PROPOSAL TO ALLOCATE ADDITIONAL FUNDING IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $ 12,000 FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND

PUBLICATION OF A BOOK THAT WILL DOCUMENT THE STORIES OF

THOSE IMPACTED BY THE 2015 MEMORIAL DAY WEEKEND FLOOD

IN WIMBERLEY. ( CITY ADMINSTRATOR) ( This addendum is posted

pursuant to Sec. 551. 045 of the Texas Open Meetings Act) 

001: 41119

I hereby certify the above Addendum to Agenda was posted on the Bulletin
Board at the City of Wimberley City Hall on February 1, 2016 at 5:45 p. m. 

Cara McPart6'nd, Assistant City AdministratoOkCity Secretary

The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 

Please contact Don Ferguson, City Administrator, at ( 512) 847- 0025 for information. Hearing- 
impaired or speech- disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf

may call ( 512) 272-9116 or may utilize the stateside Relay Texas Program at 1- 800- 735-2988. 



Date Submitted: January 30, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: February 4, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: APPROVAL OF

JANUARY 21, 2016 MINUTES OF REGULAR
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 
Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to consider approving the minutes
for the January 21, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting. 



I

City of Wimberley
City Hall

221 Stillwater

Wimberley, Texas 78676
Minutes of Regular Meeting of City Council

January 21, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m. 

City Council meeting called to order at 6: 00 p.m. by Mayor Steve Thu - "ry,` 

Mayor Thurber gave the Invocation and Councilmembers led '" of Allegiance to the

United States and Texas flags. 

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Steve Thurber, cliffiffitIm6hibers Bo ft ssler, Cindy
Anderson, Mac McCullough, Pam Showalter, and JoJ*' 

f

Zite. , 

Staff Present: City Administrator Don F

Citizens Communications

To alleviate any concerns that people"  ave, M.F. Johns Jed that she has permission

from the Hays County Sheriff to wear an ster. She

spokR
church shooting incident

in South Africa that was ended by a churc e was carryi n. 

Noland Martin read a press release ( full text ac to I es) issued by the Wimberley
Democrats

Steeringr
K :

expressing ap anon for C cil' s recent affirmative vote on

the first reading
i

an or e to restrict',- e possession of firearms from the City of
Wimberley' s p.. q

eetings . order to foste a safe and healthy environment for public
discourse. MrM

urged
C °' cil to reaffirm ision on the second and final vote this

evening. 

Sou onni Brick echoe . Martin' s comments and said she wants to feel

s when comin M ublic? g. She appreciated Council' s position working toward not
a g guns in a pub

4
Pt a e would not support businesses that allow open carry. 

1. y nsent Agenda

A. Ap 1 of minut $ f the Regular City Council meeting of January 7, 2016
B. Appr

y

De • er 2015 Financial Statements for the City of Wimberley

Councilmember ullough moved to approve Consent Agenda items, as presented. 

Councilmember erson seconded. Motion carried on a vote 5 -0. 

2. City Administrator Report

Status report on the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2016



2

City Administrator Ferguson reported that the City' s loan application to the Texas Water
Development Board ( TWDB) is expected to be considered at the Board' s March 2016 meeting. 
He provided details on the conversion process for the City' s current wastewater treatment plant
in coordination with Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. 

Status report on the update of the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan

City Administrator Ferguson reported that the Planning and Zoning C
A

asst plans to make a

recommendation on the Plan update at its January
28th

meeting. 

Status report on 2015 Flood Recovery

City Administrator Ferguson reported that several vol
to provide help with property clean -up. He stressed  e
for federal assistance by the January 25t" deadline . ' the

the registration process. He reported that sir to

sound travels before makin

on possible sources of mitigation funding for the siren s
Blanco River gauge system is fully fun# and is antieipa

fgaups were in erley recently
importance of registei' , ith FEMA

Octobq flood) and prove % . tail on

occurre. st week to dete ° show
v, t 4 updates will bf rovided

He noted that the long- awaited
M online in the next few days. It

was also noted that other gauges will l lled at Fischer Stir idge and several other area

bridges. He detailed associated funding r

r stream flow a

X11
gauges. 

O Status report on Short -term Rental Cfplianc ; 

City Administrator F ` z orted on effA educate sh - term rental property owners of
the need to com . with gulations for tzch rentals,' including documentation of pre- 
existing, non -c ,: ng ( or ` dfathered") p erties, proper zoning, and hotel occupancy
tax collection.:. 

3. 

Hold a p : ` earin' consider action regarding an ordinance approving an
application fo q nditioii h ermit submitted by Bob and Pam Drake to allow a
econdary resid buildin din property located at 209 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, 

s County, Te " " zoned ural Residential 1 ( R -1), and imposing certain conditions; 
oviding for dings of fact; amendment of the zoning district map; repealer; 

sevty; effec date; proper notice and meeting; and providing for certain
condi , Bob

y

Pam Drake, Applicants) 
11

City Administrator  " "rguson recommended continuance of this item due to rescheduling of the
Planning and Zongg Commission' s public hearing from its January 14th meeting to its January
28th

meeting, due to lack of a quorum. 

Councilmember Showalter moved to continue this item, as recommended by City Administrator
Ferguson. Councilmember Anderson seconded. 

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2016



3

Councilmember McCullough questioned the Planning and Zoning Commission' s inability to
hold the meetingg as originally scheduled. Mayor Thurber stated that there is a vacancy on the
Commission that is expected to be addressed by Council at its February 4"' meeting. Motion

carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

B. Hold a public hearing and consider action regarding an ordinance approving an
application for a conditional use permit submitted by BenjaR.ft Fuchs to allow a
secondary residential building on property located at 444 Lo 9" imberley, Hays
County, Texas, zoned Residential Acreage ( RA), and imp certain conditions; and

providing for findings of fact; amendment of the i strict map; repealer; 

severability; effective date; proper notice and nviding for certain
conditions. (Benjamin Fuchs, Applicant) 

City Administrator Ferguson recommended
Planning and Zoning Commission' s public
28`x' meeting, due to lack of a quorum. 

Councilmember Anderson moved to continue this item, 

Ferguson. Councilmember Showalterconded. Motion

4. Resolution

Consider approval of a resolution o

supporting a pr.. Merritt St< 

approving an
s

n for low in

providing in
LL "

bution for

lllerritt t, Ltcl) % 

City Administrator

units dedic

through the IT r
Ler to provide lE

for citizens

be nurn

project, 

Discussion bets

submission of a

establishing subs

project

of this item due to rest . , ling of the
its Janty 14th meeting January

ended by City Administrator
a vote of 5 -0. 

1of the ity of Wimberley, Texas
unity for senior citizens; 

Prlits to finance such nroiect- 

and` iroviding an effective date. ( DDC

rB%

rothe
propd project and introduced the developer' s

the 

ro ect would be developed on approximately
s omprised of eighty (80) units, with forty (40) of

e tenants. He noted that the application process for tax

trt using and Community Affairs (TDHCA) requires the
resol s showing community support for the project. Mr. Rue
fift ive ( 55) years of age or older and explained that there will

work with the City and obtain input from the community on the
lopment proceed as planned. 

or Thurber and Mr. Rue provided clarification on the timeframe for

Ian and number of rent- subsidized units. Mr. Rue stated criteria for

rental rates and possible maximum rental rates. 

Discussion addressed utility costs, comparison of projected rental rates to Twin Mountain
Manor, number of low - income units, rules governing housing tax credits, similar area projects by
the developer, references from the developer, future zoning action(s) and associated

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2016



E

opportunities for public input on the project, State Representative Jason Isaac' s position on the

project, and other possible tax abatement options. 

Juniper Schneider spoke of his support for this development and expressed appreciation to Lila

McCall and others who have helped spearhead the project. Mr. Schneider did not want his

comments to be misconstrued as opposition to the project. He said government money would be
used to help fund the project, but felt that terms such as " low income" aaffordable" housing
are being used in ways that are not true. He questioned the use of At s inet an income as the

criterion for rental rates ( as opposed to San Marcos), which he s111 ould probably lead to a
different level of rent. Mr. Schneider feared that Council will roject as solving the

problem of lack of affordable housing and expressed concernat they` qld be only four (4) 
units available for rent at the lowest rate. He referenced , ndi legal concerning Twin
Mountain Manor and noted the potential loss of fo 01ble ho , units at that

facility. Mr. Schneider closed by congratulating ev dine who has worked ori roject, but

said we need to understand that it " is neither 1# come orffordable — it' s rnrket

housing." 

In response to Mayor Thurber' s inquiry regarding rents: 
median income is used as criterion rather than San Marc`" 

Thurber thanked Mr. Rue, as well as cCall and those w

City Administrator Ferguson appreciates the developer

Referencing Mr. Schneider' s earlier 10 elating
Councilmember McCullough stated that haever e

n4M
th

Mountain Manor. 

Councilmember

Anderson secon

Councilmember

options

this ' 11' 

round on the de " "„ 

t developer must - . 

WP ocess, and disd

any otli : sible similar

An unidentifi

intended to prin

community and

to

Mr. Rue stated that Austin' s

to TDCHA' s rules. Mayor

eve helped with this project. 

k rough project issues. 

n Mountain Manor, 

p ject as supplanting Twin

as presented. Councilmember

lgx the City' s _ttegic objective to increase senior housing
g&e shortage problem. He felt that approval of

to pursu " N credits and hoped that Council will have ample

ans, address zoning /planning /financial matters, and examine
m

g a decision. City Administrator Ferguson explained
1

uncil to address zoning and design issues, as part of the
fled that there is no competition between this project and

member commented that she sees this project as one that is not

low income people, but rather for those who would like to stay in the
ofaffordable options. 

Councilmember Showalter encouraged defining terms such as " affordable housing," " below

market," and " subsidized housing" and using the term that is most appropriate, rather than going
back and forth between these slightly different and somewhat interconnected terms. 

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2016



5

Councilmember Anderson stated her understanding of this project as a mix of different
affordability levels. Mr. Rue said that according to TDHCA, forty units would be considered
affordable at different levels and described these types ofprojects as mixed incomes. 

Hearing no further discussion, Mayor Thurber called for a vote on the motion to approve the
resolution, as presented. Motion carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

City Administrator Ferguson advised that Mr. Rue will make a prese ftoii



el

Council' s approval might pose the risk of inviting a " nuisance lawsuit." Councilmember

Showalter asked Councilmember McCullough to define the term " nuisance lawsuit" and he

offered an example of a scenario that might create such a risk. Councilmember Showalter stated

that it could be reasoned that any decision by Council could pose a risk of legal action. 

Mayor Thurber stated that Council is not rushing to action, that legal counsel has been consulted, 
and noted that the City will abide by any future ruling from the Texas Att General. 

Councilmember Dussler reiterated his remarks from Council' s last A. ing that he is a gun rights
advocate, however, did not see any reason that it would be aprr Fir necessary to bring a
gun to a City Council meeting. Councilmember Anderson s d that' d — are firearms in her

home, but agreed that guns do not belong in the forums f y Coun in a courtroom. 

Councilmember White said he did not fear a lawsuit
b , 

t thdt gun -free are a target. 

Councilmember Showalter stated that this is a free eech issue and felt stro hat openly
armed audience members would inhibit her ability eak freely She noted tje a nned

correspondence sent to Council from Wiml3ms¢ imberle . Democrats can i : this

perspective that open carry would inhibit free speech. nc Yi r Showalter st
H i

b her

previous comments as recorded in Council' s last meeting
e A R s. Councilmember McCullough

said Council has never had to deal wit4. that type of experien _ meone brandishing a firearm), 
but if it did occur, he supposed that Co' s ould " close the m' and go home." 

Councilmember Showalter moved to a wv 2 kance on slf and final reading, as

presented. Councilmember Anderson seorfid.  
1

Mayor Thurber cane to as follows. ouncilmem Dussler, aye; Councilmember
Anderson, aye; ncilni McCullough , nay; Coun ilmember Showalter, aye; and

Councilmember nay. _ n carried on ate of 3 -2. 

6. Discussion

onsid
4

ible action roving a professional services agreement with

Bury Inc to t ign and construction of the new Hidden Valley Road low
water crossin , author - ty Administrator to execute the referenced agreement. 
CityAdministrx" 

City A ' strator Fergu requested that Council continue this item until its February
4tn

meeting to ' time to d' m'' lop some cost - savings measures to include in the agreement. 

Councilmember fer moved to approve continuance of this item until Council' s meeting
on February 4, 20 ouncilmember White seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

B. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the proposed construction of a sidewalk
section located at 450 Old Kyle Road. ( City Administrator) 

City Administrator Ferguson reported that the Wimberley Players have secured a grant from the
State Commission on the Arts to fund a landscape improvement project along Old Kyle Road in

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2016



7

front of the theatre and have approached the City about the possibility of the City constructing a
section of sidewalk in conjunction with the subject project. He noted that the right -of -way exists
along Old Kyle Road for the proposed sidewalk section and that the estimated cost of the
sidewalk section is $ 3, 195, which would be funded from the City' s General Fund Balance. 

Wimberley Players representative Julie Ray spoke on Wimberley' s recent designation as a
cultural arts district by the Texas Commission on the Arts and noted that Wimberley Players
are the only organization within our cultural district that met all of ° qua cations for grant

funding. She said the grant funds must be used to help Wim W, 
businesses and attract

visitors, which is an economic advantage. Mrs. Ray expresse  that turning vehicles
might damage the landscaped improvement without a sidewal ffer zivisioned Old Kyle

Road as an arts corridor that fits in with the City' s long -tee i alk dc v6fifi- rit plans. 

Mayor Thurber congratulated Mrs. Ray and the W' ' Kerley Players and said 1s a perfect
FIN . 

example of a public /private partnership. Discuss' ddressed° he grants match t' J ements, 

project timeframe and planning for " purple
pips

elation a art of the City' s ater

system construction.  

Councilmember Anderson moved to prove the proposa onstruct the subject sidewalk

section, as presented. Councilmember laugh seconded. n carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

7. City Council Reports
Announcements

Future Agenda Ite

Mayor Thurber re ized v Boy Scout op 127 members who were attending tonight' s
meeting to obta t badges ` Citizenship in e Community" and " Communication." City
Administrator Ter - and y Council exp tt appreciation for community service
performed by the Boy

Hea

n

ounc- _ ° is or future Benda items, Mayor Thurber called the meeting

at 7: 15 p.m. 

Cara

These minutes app $,  d on the of February, 2016. 

APPROVED: 

Steve Thurber, Mayor

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2016



Press Release: 

The Wimberley Democrats steering committee would like to express its unanimous support for the
Wimberley city council' s recent vote to restrict the possession of firearms from Wimberley' s public
meetings. In order to foster a safe and healthy environment for public discourse, it is absolutely critical
that community members who choose to participate in our local government meetings feel safe. 
Citizens — and council members alike — must be able to freely discuss and debate ideas without
intimidation and fear of retribution when discussions touch on controversial topics. The possession of

firearms by anyone other than a highly trained law enforcement official would quite simply serve to
restrict the open exchange of such ideas, and we would like to express our appreciation for this

common -sense vote. We urge the council to re -affirm its decision on the second and final vote

scheduled for this evening. 

Wimberley Democrats "The WimDems" 

Nerissa Oden — Chair, Precinct 339 Chair
Jacquelin Hyman — Vice Chair, Precinct 333 Chair

Vanessa Akins — Secretary
Larry Calvert — Treasurer

Noland Martin — Registrar

Dana Hartoin — Precinct 335 Chair

David Shepherd — Precinct 337 Chair



Date Submitted: January 30, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: February 4, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: APPROVAL OF

JANUARY 21, 2016 MINUTES OF SPECIAL CITY
COUNCIL MEETING

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to consider approving the minutes
for the January 21, 2016 Special City Council Meeting. 



I

City of Wimberley
City Hall, 221 Stillwater

Wimberley, Texas 78676
Minutes of Special Meeting of City Council

January 21, 2016 at 4: 30 p.m. 

City Council meeting called to order at 4: 30 p.m. by Mayor Steve Thurber. 

Councilmernbers Present: Mayor Steve Thurber, Councilmembe Bob Dussler, Cindy
Anderson, Mac McCullough (arrived at 4:32), Pam Showalter, and J ite. 

Staff Present: City Administrator Don Ferguson and City Attie olfo Ruiz (via telephone

conference) 

Executive Session

After it convenes in Open Session, the City
Session for the following: 

Consultation with attorney regardi 
Arnold, Merry Gibson, and Allison
Flocke, individually and as Mayor of
Court of Hays County, Texas. 

Upon completion of the., n , e Session, 

before taking action, izcessa

Mayor Thurber adjourne en ;` won and

Saoto §551. 071 of th,, Texas L

Mayor Tgober adj

No actio _ taken in

Discussion

will rss into an Ex ` " fie ( closed) 

g litigati Cause No. 12 -1259, Shellye

vs. Village kimberley, Texas, and Robert
of Wimber "

x

exas, in the 22 °
d

District

will reconvene in Open Session

3 Executive Session at 4: 31 p.m., pursuant
consultation with legal counsel. 

and reconvened Open Session at 5: 20 p.m. 

Discuss an r action regarding pending litigation in Cause No. 12 -1259, Shellye
Arnold, Me I ibson, and Allison Campbell vs. Village of Wimberley, Texas, and
Robert Flocke - individually and as Mayor of the Village of Wimberley, Texas, in the 22" a
District Court of Hays County, Texas. 

Councilmember White moved to proceed with matters as discussed in Executive Session. 

Councilmember McCullough seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

Adjourn

City Council Special Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2016



Mayor Thurber called the meeting adjourned at 5: 22 p.m. 

Recorded by: 

Cara McPartland

These minutes approved on the of February, 2016. 

City Council Special Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2016



ff! w ! M
Date Submitted: January 30, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: August 4, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: APPROVAL OF THE
APPOINTMENT OF AUSTIN WEEKS TO THE
CITY OF WIMBERLEY PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda by Place Five Council Member John White to allow City
Council to discuss and consider approval of the appointment of Austin Weeks to the City of
Wimberley Planning and Zoning Commission. Mr. Weeks is Council Member White's
nominee to the Board. 



City Council Agenda Form

Date Submitted: January 30, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: February 4, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CITY ADMINISTRATOR' S

REPORT

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

Motion

X Discussion

The City Administrator will present a report on the following items: 

Status report on the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project
Status report on the City of Wimberley web site redevelopment project
Status report on Hotel Occupancy Tax Collections
Status report on the Merritt Starlight Senior Housing Project
Status report on 2015 Flood Recovery



Applicant Information: 
Applicants: 

Property Owners

Subiect ProDertv: 
Legal Description: 

Location: 

Existing Use of Property: 
Existing Zoning: 
Proposed Use of Property: 
Proposed Zoning: 
Planning Area
Overlay District

Surroundings: 
Frontage On: 

Area Zoning and Land
Pattern: 

Legal Notice
200' Letters: 

Published: 

Sign Placement: 

Responses: 

Comments: 

Use

Residential Building at 209 Flite Acres Road

Bob & Pam Drake

209B Flite Acres Road

Wimberley, TX 78676
Raymond W. & Lela Bond Revocable Trust

Chula Vista, Lot 1, 3. 1 acres

209 Flite Acres Road

Residential

Rural Residential 1 ( R- 1) 

Residential

R- 1 with CUP

None

Flite Acres Road

12/ 22/ 15

12/ 17/ 15

12/ 18/ 15

One ( 1) General Inquiry

The applicants, Bob and Pam Drake, have requested a Conditional Use Permit

CUP) to allow for a secondary single- family residential building on a 3. 1 acre
tract of land located at 209 Flite Acres Road. The subject property is in Planning
Area 11 and zoned Rural Residential 1 ( R- 1). Secondary single- family residential
buildings are allowed on R- 1 zoned properties with a CUP. 

1/ 30/ 2016 Page 1 of 2

Current Zoning Existing Land Use
N of Property R- 2 Residential, Vacant

S of Property R- 1 Residential

E of Property RA Residential

W of Property RA

I

Residential, 

Commercial

12/ 22/ 15

12/ 17/ 15

12/ 18/ 15

One ( 1) General Inquiry

The applicants, Bob and Pam Drake, have requested a Conditional Use Permit

CUP) to allow for a secondary single- family residential building on a 3. 1 acre
tract of land located at 209 Flite Acres Road. The subject property is in Planning
Area 11 and zoned Rural Residential 1 ( R- 1). Secondary single- family residential

buildings are allowed on R- 1 zoned properties with a CUP. 

1/ 30/ 2016 Page 1 of 2



Currently, there is a 1, 640 square foot residence under construction on the

subject property that is intended to serve as a primary residence for the
applicant's in- laws. The applicants are seeking permission to construct a second
single-family residence on the property that would serve as the primary residence
for the applicants. The applicants have expressed no intention to use the

secondary residence as a short-term rental. 

Access to both single- family residences would be from Flite Acres Road. If the

CUP is granted, a new septic system would be installed to serve the secondary
residence. Water service would be provided by a rainwater collection system. 

To date, no comments have been received either for or against the CUP request. 

On January 28, 2016, the Planning and Zoning Commission held a public
hearing on the CUP request. Afterwards, the Commission unanimously voted to
recommend approval of a CUP for a secondary residential building at 209 Flite
Acres Road. 

1/ 30/ 2016 Page 2 of 2



City of W10mberley
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, TX 78676

Phone ( 512) 847-0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422

www.ei!yofwimberley.com

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

No. CUP -I L— - ail C', 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Application Date: Tentative P& Z Hearing: —1/ 4 ,Tentative Council Hearing. / kxt L" 
FEES: $ 400.00 DATE PAID: Jl 1,M I t CHECK NO. 3o.4- REC' D BY

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS: 

1200, 
r-111v-e- Acot! Wimberley, TX 78676

OVA4EWAPP ICANVII E( 512 41 L - q) I
0i ft

I - -- 

MAILING ADDRESS- c209 B t1U-Vc Ae--rc-"S iRrA- - 
CITY: STATE: TX - ZIP: - 706 74:, 

AFFLICAN'EUNDERSTANDS that the purpose offhe Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process is to

allow certain uses which are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered
for a CUP, the requested use must be listed under " Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning
district. 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTED: (e.g. Bed & Breakfast Lodging, Vacation Rental) 

Planning Area Acreage or Sq. Ft 3,3 1 ac t e- 
Subdivision: C, ALAAck V Lot Block

Appraisal District Tax ID #: R I

Deed Records Hays County: Volume CA 6 V-6 Page 569> 

Is property located in an overlay district? Yes No If Yes, type: 

Is property located in flood plain? ) Yes (,/) No

UTILITY PROVIDERS: 

Electric Provider: 

Water Provider or Private Well: AR Cx) n U) Ae-c- Cot P- CA] b n <-14 6

Wastewater Service Provider or Hays County Septic Permit No: J L,: Pe-- ry, A



MY REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 

The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

v°) The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 

v') The nature of the use is reasonable; 

v) The conditional use does not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian
circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the
location, or its lighting, or its type of sign; and

a That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base
district are being upheld. 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS /DOCUMENTATION

v) Metes and bounds description and a survey (i.e., drawing) exhibit showing the property for which the
CUP is being requested. 

Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the project, together with essential
requirements such as off - street parking facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of
buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction ofsigns; means of ingress and egress

to public streets; the type of visual screening such as walls, plantings and fences; and the relationship
of the intended use to all existing properties and land uses in all directions to a minimum distance of
two hundred feet (200'). 

List of Special Conditions that Applicant agrees apply to property. 

List ofall property owners, with mailing addresses located within two hundred feet (200') ofany point
ofthe subject property. 

Payment of Application fee $ 400.00 ( non- refundable) 

v) Applicant agrees to attend public hearings before the P & Z Commission as well as the City Council

concerning this application; or waives his/her right to appear, understanding that ifquestions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter may be continued, or denied. 
Applicant has checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and/'or zoning

actions to ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and applicant understands that the
City zoning action does not relieve any obligation of these restrictions. 

Applicant agrees to provide additional documentation as needed by the City. 
V) Applicant understands that City review of this Application is dependent upon the accuracy of the

information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate information provided may delay the review
of the Application. Applicant, by his /her signature below, certifies that to the best ofhis/her knowledge
said information is complete and correct. 

Applicant hereby authorizes the City representatives to visit and inspect the subject property. 

It
DATE

6 -
XT SIGNATURE

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date __0 1 ; 

AGENT SIGNATURE



which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose ofentering or exiting the water or
for any other reason. 42. 3 E. 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT: Owner will provide guests and close -by neighbors with owner' s
telephone number to assure Owner' s immediate knowledge of any concerns that may arise. ( Ifnot

owner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible local management company at
all times the property is used as a non -owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management
company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to
owner any complaints received and at owner' s direction act upon such complaints. ( If Owner

occupied) The property shall be the owner' s principal place of residence and the owner shall actively
supervise and manage the property at all times that it is used as a bed and breakfast facility. 42.3 D. 

MISCELLANEOUS: Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health
and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided

receptacles which shall not be visible from the street except on pick -up day. No trash bags shall be
left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and the landscaping, including lawns, will be
maintained in good condition at all times. 42.2 A 1. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the
planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the violation of any of the conditions contained
therein. 

OWNER COMPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply with all City of Wimberley Ordinances, and
all state, county and City laws, rules and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

DATE. O ER (J 6

DATE OWNER



LIST OF CONDITIONS a MAY BE INCLUDED a

BED s` 

Owner: 

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

PLANNING AREA: 

PRESENT ZONING: 

EXISTING USE: 

USE TO BE GRANTED: Residential Bed & Breakfast Lodging

NEW CONSTRUCTION: ( Describe existing construction) If new construction is contemplated: 
Describe new construction. The architecture and fagade ofall new construction will be traditional

Hill Country" design and harmonious with those ofadjacent uses. No construction shall commence
prior to compliance with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules and regulations. 

COMPATIBILITY TO NEARBY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be
harmonious and compatible with surrounding uses 42.2 A 1. 

OFF - STREET PARKING: All parking will be off - street. Off - street parking spaces will be
provided for off - street guest parking, which will be adequate for a maximum occupancy of
guests. Parking will be in these spaces only. 42.2 A 5; 42.3 F. 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be of traditional "Hill Country" design and will comply with the City
Sign Ordinance. 42.2 A 1; 42.2 A 6. 

NOISE AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting to be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from
outside, and all light visible from outside the property shall be maintained at low levels appropriate
to a single family neighborhood. No large parties are permitted. 

MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY: guests. 42.3 B. 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: Guest Guidelines are attached hereto and

made a part ofthis Conditional Use Permit. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated
in accordance with the guidelines. These guidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 42.3 D. 

WASTEWATER SYSTEM: The wastewater treatment system (to be designed and constructed) 

will at all times be adequate for the maximum occupancy.42.3 H. 

WATERFRONT USAGE: ( Applicable if guests have water access) Guests may only use the
River /Creek in the area directly. adjacent to the bed and breakfast lodging

facility. Guests may not use the River /Creek in front of other properties or enter upon any property



AN - , 2

January 6, 2016

To whom it may concern: 

We, Ray and Lela Bond, hereby appoint Robert and Pamela Drake as our agents for the

purpose of the conditional use application for building a home on our jointly owned property

At 209 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, Texas. 

Sincerely, 

Raymond Bond_ 
J

Lela Bond ! 





cncaxQi

E

wO

U

C7U
Q

LO

N
V

a

Q

3
a 

z

X

L. 

W

n

E

O

U

N

L

Q

V) 

D

viOx
F- 

a
v

N9
E

NNLVQ
Q1

LL

ON

L
O

E

OOD

Q1L

v

o i' P

c
d

a! 

v

LV1
n

m

Ie

10

00N

OOti

O

n

Q0Ln

a

Nzw
w

U
Z

N

O
JC! 

WKW

W

1

Na

xv

a

C

OU
m

Z
n M

r
h

OD Q
Q  

E

v

N N  

Q . 

v a ' V) N N d U N .-- N •-- M Q •-- V Ln IL 2 LL O

p z O  a x a c a a a a a Q E E
a

El ( D i a s N D D N N a a a a a w w



City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: (512) 8470025 - Fax: (512) 847-0422

www.citvofwimberley.coni

Steve Thurber, Mayor - Cindy Anderson, Mayor Pro-Tem
Council Members - Bob Dussler, Mac McCullough, Pam Showalter & John D. White

City Administrator - Don Ferguson

December 22, 2015

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. CUP-15-010

209 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, Texas

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the
above-referenced location. 

The applicants, Bob and Pam Drake, have applied for a Conditional Use Permit

to allow for a secondary single-family residence on property zoned Rural Residential 1
R- 1) located at 209 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, Texas. 

The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this request
at a public hearing on Thursday, January 14, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m. in the Wimberley City
Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City Council will
hold a Public Hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, January 21, 2016, at
6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are

encouraged to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity
to speak during the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written

comments may be submitted to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed zoning is available for public
review at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please

contact the City Administrator at 512-847-0025. 

CITY OF WIMBERLEY



Property Owners within ZUO feet of Lot 1of Chula Vista Subdivision

Bruce A.& Clair K8. Billingsley

2l1Rite Acres Road

PO Box 22O6

Wimberley, TX 78676

Paul R. & Lee Ann Johnson

201 Mountain View

VWmberley, lX7867G

James Robert Carruthers

901 Buttercup Lane

Wimberley, TX 78676

Dorothy Ellen Evans

PO Box 751

Wimberley, TX 78676

Mary Anderson

1( X] F| ite Acres Road

PO Box 109

VVimmber| ey, TX 78676

Paul WLWright

228 Flite Acres Road

PO Box 1789

Wimberley, TX 78676



City o i berley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847- 0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847- 0422

E- mail: village@wimberley- tx.co - Web: www.citvofwimberley.com

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

Zoning No: Owner

Date
1?

J

To: Code Enforcement/ Public Works

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property

Project Site Address / I Xf

which is located /' %° ew

Bill Bowers

Asst. Public Works

Note: The above- referenced sign was placed on the subject

property on

A 2015

Signature



BILL CL Page B4 • 
Aftorne, 

State Bar No.: 04397000 . 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit) 

THE WIMBERLEY VIEW

Notice is hereby . given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, January 14, 
2016 at 6: 00. p.m. to consider the follow- 
ing: CUP -15 -011 — an application for a

Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow for
a Secondary Single Family Residence on
property zoned Residential Acreage ( RA) 

located at 444 Lomax Lane in Wimberley, 

Hays County, Texas. Upon recommenda- 

tion of the Planning & Zoning Commission, 

the City Council will also hold a public hear- 
ing oil Thursday, January 21, 2016, at 6:- 
00 P. M. at Clty Hail. Comments on this re- 
quest from any member of- the public may
be presented in person or by mail ( P.O. 
Box 2027) at City Hall prior to the hearing. 
The public will be granted an opportunity to
speak at .the hearings. Additional informa- 

tion concerning the proposed action is
available for review at the Wimberley City
Hail, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit) 

Notice. is' hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall, on Thursday, January 14, 
2016 at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the follow- 
ing: CUP -15 -010 — an application for a

Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow for
a Secondary Single Family Residence on
property zoned Rural Residential 1 ( R -1) lo- 
cated at 209 Flite Acres Road in Wimber- 
ley, Hays County, Texas. Upon recommen- 

dation ' of the Planning & Zoning Commis- 
sion, the City Council will also hold a public
hearing on Thursday, January 21, 2016, 
at 6: 00 p.m. at City Hail. Comments on

this request. from any member of the public
may be presented in person or by mail ( R- 
O. Box 2027) at City Hail prior to the hear- 
ing., The public will be granted an opportu- 
nity to speak at the hearings. Additional in- 
formation concerning the proposed action
is available for review at the Wimberley
City . Hall, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, 
Texas. 

10+ per hour DOE. 
Email kpeters@

kapschool.org. 

Wimberley, TX. • Thursday, December 17, 2015

Mir
Needed in San Marcos, 

Buda & Kyle areas.. Early

morning hours. 

f , 

wr 1

Hays County
Ve have immediate openings and are accepting applications for the following full . 
rid part Gin positions; application forms, more details and other open positions can
e found on our Career Opportunities page at yyy9:(i+ s.tx.us. Benefits for full - 
rne, non temporary employees include Medical and Daittal, Uacafion, Sick Leave, 
nd TCDRS retirement

i1nancial Analyst, Auditor' s Office: Performs professional financial duties
accordance with Generally Accepted Accoounting Principles, and Federal, State, 

Ind Local laws and prides. Collects, analyzes, researches, documents, and inter - 
irets audit and financial data. Prepares financial statements and standardized and
Ipecial reports. Bachelor's degree In Finance, Accounting or a related field. Exped- 
mce in fund, public, budgetary, or governmental accounting, hncluning comprehen- 
five annual financial report preparation. . 

Deputy, Sheriff' s Office: Protects the citizens of Hays County and anyone
raveling through Hays County. 
Corrections Officer, Sheriff's Office: Ensures the safety and security of all
nmates and staff in the Hays County jail facility. 

Eme ency Communications Officer, Sheriff' s Office: Assists citizens
and P iic Safety staff in requests for emergency and non - emergency service. 
Receives requests for assistance via 911 or non - emergency phone Ernes, evalu- 
ates the type of assistance needed, dispatches appropriate public safety jrer- 
sonnet (Police, Fire, EMS) throuuggh the use of a complex public safety radio
system and then provides the caller with pre- arrival instructions. The ability to
communicate effectively, multi -task and make sound dedsipns within a high
stress environment i essential. 

Assistant Director, Transportation: Provides management level direction
and engineering oversight in a variety of transportation and planning areas. Man - 
ages operations related to road construction and equipment maintenance, ensuring
professional design review and effective and efficient operations. Bachekx's degree
in CM Engineering, variety of transportation and planning areas. Manages opera- 
tions related to road construction and equipment maintenance, ensuring professional
design review and effective and efficient operations. Bachelor's degree in Civil Engi- 
neenng, Construction Management or a related field. 
Juvenile Supervision Officer: Provides supervision to juveniles in a careful
and diligent manner to maintain the safety and security of the center, its staff and the
juveniles assigned to the center. 

Road Maintenance Worker: Performs a variety of semi - drilled and unstdlled
road maintenance and construction duties. Class • B° Commercial Texas Driver's
Dense preferred. 

Applications available from: www.co.hays.txais' ` 

Applications for Sheriff' s Office positions must be
submitted to: Hays County Sheriff' s Office; 
1307 Upland Rd., San Marcos, TX 78666. 

Human Resources, 712 S. Stagecoach Tr., Ste. 1063
San Marcos, TX 78666

County is anWElMINHIV "At Will" 

I
CONSUMER LOAN

Al
OFFICER

Cit. 
Ozone Bank is

currently seeking an O
experienced Con- 

sumer Loan Officer to

join our team in Wim- 

berley, TX. The full - 
time position of Con- 

sumer Lending Offi- 
cer examines, evalu- 

ates, and authorizes

or recommends ap- 

proval of customer

applications for con- 

sumer loans. For a
full job description

and to apply for this de
position, please go to

our website at: 

www.Ozonabank.com

and click on About Us, 
and then Careers. 

IMMEDIATE HIRE

For male and female
caregivers in

surrounding loca- 
tions. Please contact

hiring manager. 
830 -431 -2389

SOUTH AUSTIN

Construction

Sub - Contractor

looking for General
Office help - 

Accounts Payable

experience and bi- 

lingual ability a plus. 
Full time permanent

with benefits after 30

day eligibility period. 
Please email your

resume to

sharon@roadway
specialties including
employer address, 
employment dates, 

duties and pay
rates. Please include

contact names and

phone numbers. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 

ri ,, ! , ! !, 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT SUBMITTi, BY BOB AND DRAKE

TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION AND USE OF A SECONDARY

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE ON •. 

LOCATED AT 209 FLITE ACRES ROAD, WIMBERLEY, HAYS

COUNTY, ! 1 RURAL RESIDENTIAL AND

ZONING

PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS OF FACT; AMENDMENT OF THE

DISTRICT

DATE; PROPER NOTICE i, i PROVIDING ! 

CERTAIN CONDITIONS. 

WHEREAS, an application for a Conditional Use Permit has been filed by Bob and Pam
Drake ( "Applicants ") requesting authorization to construct and use of a secondary single family
residential structure on real property consisting of approximately 3. 1 acres, zoned Rural

Residential 1 ( R -1); and

WHEREAS, a residential structure currently exists on the property and a secondary
single family residential structure is an authorized use in areas zoned Rural Residential 1 ( R -1) 
upon the granting of a Conditional Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, approval of the Conditional Use Permit has been recommended by the
Planning and Zoning Commission; and

WHEREAS, Applicant has submitted a Conditional Use Permit Application and site

plan, attached hereto as Exhibit " A" and incorporated herein, and other necessary information, 
and has complied with the requirements of the City of Wimberley Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council have conducted
public hearings on the application for a Conditional Use Permit wherein public comment was
received and considered on the application; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the use of the subject property adding the
construction of a secondary single family residential structure is an appropriate use for the
property and is a compatible use with the surrounding properties and neighborhoods. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

Q71 -MC i I I _i _ / ' . • 

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual
findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of
this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

ARTICLE II. APPROVAL - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The CITY COUNCIL HEREBY GRANTS the Application for a Conditional Use Permit

submitted by Bob and Pam Drake ( "Applicants ") requesting authorization to construct and use a

City of Wimberley, Texas

Page I of3



secondary single family residential structure on real property consisting of approximately 3. 1
acres, located at 209 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas, which is zoned Rural
Residential 1 ( R -1), subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Applicant shall not commence development until it has secured all permits and approvals

as required by the City of Wimberley ordinances or any permits required by regional, 
State and Federal agencies. 

2. This Ordinance only authorizes the additional use and construction of a secondary single
family residential structure in accordance with the site plan attached hereto as Exhibit
A ", attached and incorporated by reference, as well as all applicable regulations in effect

at the time of the submission of the building permit application. Other than the permitted
uses of the property allowed by the City' s ordinances, no other use of the property is
authorized by this Conditional Use Permit. 

3. At no time shall the secondary single family residential structure authorized by this
Conditional Use Permit be made available for rent. 

4. All construction material and architectural style shall imitate and complement the

surrounding neighborhood. 

ARTICLE III. ZONING DISTRICT MAP

The official Zoning District Map shall be revised to reflect the Conditional Use Permit
established by this Ordinance. 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in force when the provisions of this Ordinance become

effective which are inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and provisions contained in this

Ordinance are hereby repealed, but only to the extent of any such conflict. 

ARTICLE V. SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, sentences, 
paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, 
paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional or otherwise

unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such
unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, and the remainder of this Ordinance shall be

enforced as written. 

ARTICLE VI. EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as may
be required by governing law. 

City of Wimberley, Texas
Page 2 of3



FEIN NCO N OMA 0 I&II, 01 tiro Y eD1t0111311-DI -011131-1" 110

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed
was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said

meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code, and the Standard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211 of the Texas Local Government
Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government
Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City of Wimberley City Council on the —
th

day of
February, 2016 by a vote of _ ( Ayes), _ ( Nays) and _ ( Abstentions). 

C

ATTEST: 

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

SEAL) 

1 11' 1' u

Catherine B. Fryer, City Attorney

Steve Thurber, Mayor

City of Wimberley, Texas
Page 3 of3



Summary: An application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Secondary

Applicant Information: 
Applicants: 

Property Owners

Subject Property: 
Legal Description: 

Location: 

Existing Use of Property: 
Existing Zoning: 
Proposed Use of Property: 
Proposed Zoning: 
Planning Area
Overlay District

Surroundings: 
Frontage On: 

Area Zoning and Land Use
Pattern: 

Leaal Notice
200' Letters: 

Published: 

Sign Placement: 

Responses: 

Comments: 

Residential Building at 444 Lomax Ln. 

Benjamin Fuchs (Agent) 

205 Blanco Dr. 

Wimberley, TX 78676
Wilton E. Lomax (& wife) 

A0277 John W. Keeley Survey, 37. 226 acres
A0707 T C RR Cc Survey, 22. 00 acres
A0277 John W. Keeley Survey, 1. 00 acre
444 Lomax

Residential

Residential Acreage (RA) 

Residential

RA with CUP

VII

Entrance Corridor

FM 3237

12/ 22/ 15

12/ 17/ 15

12/ 18/ 15

One ( 1) general inquiry

The applicant, Benjamin Fuchs, has requested a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) 

to allow for a secondary single- family residential building on a 60. 226 acre tract
of land located at 444 Lomax Lane. The subject property is in Planning Area VII
and zoned Residential Acreage ( RA). Secondary single- family residential

buildings are allowed on RA- zoned properties with a CUP. 

1/ 30/ 2016 Page 1 of 2

Current Zoning Existing Land Use
N of Property RA Residential

S of Property RA Residential

E of Property ETJ Residential

W of Property ETJ, PR- 1 Public Recreation

12/ 22/ 15

12/ 17/ 15

12/ 18/ 15

One ( 1) general inquiry

The applicant, Benjamin Fuchs, has requested a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) 

to allow for a secondary single- family residential building on a 60. 226 acre tract
of land located at 444 Lomax Lane. The subject property is in Planning Area VII

and zoned Residential Acreage ( RA). Secondary single- family residential

buildings are allowed on RA- zoned properties with a CUP. 

1/ 30/ 2016 Page 1 of 2



Currently, there is an existing 1, 519 square foot residence on the subject
property that serves as a primary residence for the owners of the property, Mr. 
and Mrs. Wilton Lomax. 

The applicant, who is the property owner's son- in- law and designated agent in
this zoning case, is seeking a CUP to construct a second single-family residence
on the property where he would live with his family. The applicant has expressed
no intention to use the secondary residence as a short-term rental. 

Access to both single-family residences would be from FM 3237. If the CUP is
granted, a new septic system would be installed to serve the secondary
residence. Water service would be provided by a private well. 

To date, no comments have been received either for or against the CUP request. 

On January 28, 2016, the Planning and Zoning Commission held a public
hearing on the CUP request. Afterwards, the Commission unanimously voted to
recommend approval of a CUP for a secondary residential building at 444 Lomax
Lane. 

1/ 30/ 2016 Page 2 of 2



City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, TX 78676

Phone( 512) 847 -0025 Fax (512) 847- 0422

www.cityofWimberlgy.coi-n

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

No. CUP –1- 2— - - 0// 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Application Date: Tentative P& Z Hearing: Tentative Council Hearin

FEES: $ 400.00 DATE PAID: JUk NO.' 
i

REC' D BY

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS: q q 9 LGI/VW Ld Wimberley, TX 78676

1103OWNER/APPLICANT
1juir 

VJ15 PHONE( 6 767

SPECIFIC CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTED: ( e.g. Bed & Breakfast Lodging, Vacation Rental) 
C, ji P

e-60A iA.,V111V due,14m, D& SEWD1 OSC, 6h ill) 
Planning Area Zoning Total Acreage or Sq. Ft. 63110
Subdivision: Lot Block

Appraisal District Tax ID 4: R I 1 1 ci *7 (p, t 5S 0 (,-, I I S-e, Uj

Deed Records Hays County: Volume Page

Is property located in an overlay district? Yes No

Is property located in flood plain? ) Yes /) No

UTILITY PROVIDERS: 

Electric Provider: T( -?,.1, 

Water Provider or Private Well: 

If Yes, 'type: 

Wastewater Service Provider or Hays County Septic Permit No: 



MY REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 

The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

V) The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 
v) The nature of the use is reasonable; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian
circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the
location, or its Iighting, or its type of sign; and

v4 That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base
district are being upheld. 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS /DOCUMENTATION

Metes and bounds description and a survey ( i.e., drawing) exhibit showing the property for which the
CUP is being requested. 

k% Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the project, together with essential
requirements such as off - street parking facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of
buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction ofsigns; means of ingress and egress

to public streets; the type of visual screening such as walls, plantings and fences; and the relationship
of the intended use to all existing properties and land uses in all directions to a minimum distance of

f
two hundred feet (200'). 

Y List of Special Conditions that Applicant agrees apply to property. 

List ofall property owners, with mailing addresses located within two hundred feet (200') ofany point
ofthe subject property. 

ZPayment of Application fee $400.00 ( non - refundable) 

V) Applicant agrees to attend public hearings before the P& Z Commission as well as the City Council

concerning this application; or waives his/her right to appear, understanding that ifquestions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter may be continued, or denied. 

Applicant has checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and /or zoning

actions to ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and applicant understands that the
City zoning action does not relieve any obligation of these restrictions. 

Applicant agrees to provide additional documentation as needed by the City. 

Applicant understands that City review of this Application is dependent upon the accuracy of the
information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate information provided may delay the review
ofthe Application. Applicant, by his /her signature below, certifies that to the best ofhis/her knowledge
said information is complete and correct. 

P4/ Applicant hereby authorizes the City representatives to visit and inspect the subject property. 

DATE AP LICA T SIGNA

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date

AGEN IGNA



I designate Ben Fuchs as the agent in my behalf in matters concerning the second
dwelling at 444 Lomax Lane. 

X



LAi -ION OF
DCUMEINT WILL

special hood hazard

18209CO239F. dated

Sec, 4,try
C(te_trit, PolLi'7

P, I

u

k

UNdcr roklk j
eltcA., a i44-, Scvovj", j

LOMAX PROPERTY

82. 600 AC. LOMAX ORIGINAL TRACT) 
2. 361 AC. TxDOT ROW) 
2.874 AC. COOPER) 
2. 500 AC. ELLIOTT) 
6. 002 AC. QUARTARORO) 
4. 000 AC. MOORE) 
6. 998 AC. LANGSTON) 
57.865 AC. 
1. 161 AC. OLD WIMBERLEY KYLE ROAD) 
56. 704 AC. REMAINING ACERAGE - 

SUBJECT 00 0. 785 AC. LESS, IF
BOX CANYON ROAD WAS TAKEN
FROM PARENT 82. 6 ACRES) 

U
fo- r'' Oa

Z

SCALE: 1 "= 20, 

0 200



Ncax

TN

E

wO
T

U

C7
U

Q

N
r

a

Q

N

z

x

W

W

n

E

O

T
a- 1

IN

U
L

Q

Q

xxa H
a
v

m

E

c
J

xm
E

OJ

d' VV

YL

E

YOOCO

OLinin
c G

X11

C

d

L

N1f0

V

C

U

U

J

a

0

v

a va

n N N d U N N M

c
Ln LL L- O

z a a a
w

n QaQQ aLl ZI a ZI aZI ZI aLl Ll aN N N ww

E

0m

Q

II

cu

u. 
N'! 

d
J

V

C

U

U

J

a

0

v

a va

n N N d U N N M

c
Ln LL L- O

z a a a
w

n QaQQ aLl ZI a ZI aZI ZI aLl Ll aN N N ww



City of W"mberley
1 221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847-0025 - Fax: (512) 847-0422
VAW.cityofwirnber1ev.coni

Steve Thurber, Mayor - Cindy Anderson, Mayor Pro•Tem
Council Members - Bob Dussler, Mac McCullough, Pam Showalter & John D. White

City Administrator - Don Ferguson

December 22, 2015

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. CUP -15 -011

444 Lomax Ln., Wimberley, Texas

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the
above- referenced location. 

The applicants, Wilton E. Lomax (& wife), have applied for a Conditional Use

Permit to allow for a secondary single-family residence on property zoned Residential
Acreage (RA) located at 444 Lomax Ln., Wimberley, Texas. 

The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this request
at a public hearing on Thursday, January 14, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m. in the Wimberley City
Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City Council will
hold a Public Hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, January 21, 2016, at
6: 00 p.m. in the Wimberley City Hall. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are

encouraged to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity

to speak during the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written

comments may be submitted to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed zoning is available for public
review at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please

contact the City Administrator at 512- 847-0025. 

CITY OF WIMBERLEY



U C" 

John L. Cooper Patty Quartararo James B. & Roberta S. Beal
P. O. Box 2675 P. O. Box 2078 P. O. Box 2112
Wimberley, TX 78676-7575 Wimberley, TX 78676-6978 Wimberley, TX 78676-2112

County of Hays
Alternate Real Estate LLC Auditors Office Paul & Mary Dunn
1318 Ursulines Ave. ( Roadway Easement) 13501 Ranch Road 12, Ste. 103
New Orleans, LA 70116 712 S. Stagecoach Trail Wimberley, TX 78676-5328

San Marcos, TX 78666-5396

Joan Byrne Theresa Kitchens Wimberley Masonic Lodge
3 Westgate Cir. 200 Masonic Lodge Rd. P. O. Box 1445
Austin, TX 78746- 5538 Wimberley, TX 78676-5446 Wimberley, TX 78676- 1445

Thomas James & Beatrice Carruthers Fish Out of Water LP Lane & Lynda V. Sebring
901 Buttercup Ln. P. O. Box 787 777 Buttercup Ln. 
Wimberley, TX 78676- 5441 Wimberley, TX 78676-0787 Wimberley, TX 78676

Jerry & Karen M. Langston
P. O. Box 52

Wimberley, TX 78676-0052

k



it of rley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847- 0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847- 0422

E- mail: villam@wimberlev- tx.co - Web: www.cityofwimberley.co

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

Zoning No : O `/ ' —
all

OwnerL

Date —ld-PU / 

To: Code Enforcement/ Public Works

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property

Project Site Address

which is located

Bill Bowers

Asst. Public Works

Note: The above- referenced sign was placed on the subject

property on

J 6

Signature



BILL CL Page B4
Attorne; 

State Bar No.: 04397000

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit) 

THE WIMBERLEY VIEW

10+ per hour DOE. 

Email kpeters@

kapschool.org. 

Pu'bllc Pubhc

Notice- 

Conditional Use Permit) 

Notice. is' hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall. on Thursday, January 14, 
2016 at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the follow- 
ing: CUP -15 -010 — an application for a

Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow for
a Secondary Single Family Residence on
property zoned Rural Residential 1 ( R -1) lo- 
cated at 209 Flite Acres Road in Wimber- 

ley, Hays County, Texas. Upon recommen- 

dation ' of the Planning & Zoning Commis- 
sion, the City Council will also hold a public
hearing on Thursday, January 21, 2016, 
at 6: 00 p.m. at City Hall. Comments on

this request. from any member of the public
may be presented in person or by mail ( P: 
O. Box 2027) at City Hall prior to the hear- 
ing.. The public will be granted an opportu- 

nity to speak at the hearings. Additional in- 
formation concerning the proposed action
is available for review at the Wimberley
City . Hail, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, 
Texas. 

Wimberley, TX. ® Thursday, December 17, 2015

Needed in San Marcos, 

Buda. & Kyle areas.. Early

morning; hours. 

s

H, ipaVYanted, , Help Wanted

Hays County
Ve have immediate openings and are accepting applications for the following full. 
Ind part time positens; application forms, more details and ofher open positions can

found 01 our Career Oppoiunities page of www co,hays.tx•us. Benefits for fuN- 
ime, nondemporary employees include Medical and Dantai, Vacation, Sick Leave, 
In TCORS rehremer . 

Financial Analyst, Auditor' s Office: Performs professional financial duties
n accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and Federal, State, 
Ind Local laws and polides. Collects, analyzes, researches, documents, and inter - 
nrets audit and financial data. Prepares financial statements and standardized and
pedal reports. Bachelor' s degree in finance, Accounting or a related field. Exped- 
nce in fund, public, budgetary, or govemmental accounting, including comprehen- 
ive annual financial report preparation. . 

Deputy, Sheriff's Office: Protects the citizens of Hays County and anyone
traveling through Hays County. 
Corrections officer, Sheriff' s Office: Ensures the safety and security of all
inmates and staff in the Hays Countyjail facility. 

Emerggency Communications officer, Sheriff's Office: Assists citizens
and Piro Safety staff in requests for emergency and non - emergency service. 
Receives requests for assistance via 911 or non - emergency phone lines, evalu- 
ates the type of assistance needed, dispatches app date public safety per - 
sonnet (Police, Fire, EMS) throuuggh the use of a convex public safety radio
system and then provides the canter with pre - arrival Instructions. The ability to
communicate effectively, multi-task and make sound decisions within a high
stress environment is essential. 

Assistant Director, Uansportation: Provides management Well direction
and engineering oversight in a variety of transportation and planning areas. Man- 
ages operations related to road constiudon and equipment maintenance, erwriing
professional design review and effective and efficient operations. Bachelor's degree
in Civil Engineering, variety of transportation and planning areas. Manages ora- 
tions related to road construction and equipment maintenance, ensuring professional
design review and effective and efficient operations. Bachelor' s degree in Civil Engi- 
needog, Constiuction Management, or a related field. 
Juvenile Supervision Officer: Provides supervision to juvenites in a careful
and diligent manner tin maintain the safety and security of the center, its staff and the
juveniles assigned to the center. 

Road Maintenance Worker: Performs a variety of semi - skilled and unskilled
road maintenance and construction duties. Class m Commercial Texas Driver's
License preferred. 

Applications available from: www.co.hays.tx.usor,y`,.... 

Applications for Sheriff' s Office positions must be
submitted to: Hays County Sheriff' s Office, r ,. 

1307 Uhland Rd., San Marcos, TX 78666. 

Human Resources, 712 S. Stagecoach Tr., Ste. 1063
San Marcos, TX 78666

Hays County is on EOEIMIFIHIV "At Will" Employer

CONSUMER LOAN

OFFICER

Ozone Bank is

currently seeking an
experienced Con- 

sumer Loan Officer to

join our team in Wim- 

berley, TX. The full - 
time position of Con- 

sumer Lending Offi- 
cer examines, evalu- 

ates, and authorizes

or recommends ap= 

proval of customer

applications for con- 

sumer loans. For a
full job description

and to apply for this
position, please go to

our website at: 

www.6z'onabank.com
and click on About Us

and then Careers. 

IMMEDIATE HIRE

For male and female
caregivers in

surrounding loca- 
tions. Please contact

hiring manager. 
830 -431 -2389

SOUTH AUSTIN

Construction

Sub - Contractor

looking for General
Office help - 

Accounts Payable

experience and bi- 

lingual ability a plus. 
Full time permanent

with benefits after 30

day eligibility period. 
Please email your

resume to

sharon@roadway
specialties including
employer address, 
employment dates, 

duties and pay
rates. Please include

contact names and

phone numbers. 

i

E

Al

Ot

K

r 

de



ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT SUBMITTED BY BENJAMIN FUCHS TO

PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION AND USE OF A SECONDARY SINGLE

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE ON A 60.226 ACRES LOCATED

AT 444 LOMAX LANE, WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, ZONED

RESIDENTIAL ACREAGE ( RA); AND PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS OF

FACT; AMENDMENT OF THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP; REPEALER; 

SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE AND

MEETING; AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN CONDITIONS. 

WHEREAS, an application for a Conditional Use Permit has been filed by Benjamin
Fuchs ( "Applicant ") requesting authorization to construct and use of a secondary single family
residential structure on real property consisting of approximately 60.226 acres, zoned Residential
Acreage (RA); and

WHEREAS, a residential structure currently exists on the property and a secondary
single family residential structure is an authorized use in areas zoned Residential Acreage ( RA) 
upon the granting of a Conditional Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, approval of the Conditional Use Permit has been recommended by the
Planning and Zoning Commission; and

WHEREAS, Applicant has submitted a Conditional Use Permit Application and site

plan, attached hereto as Exhibit " A" and incorporated herein, and other necessary information, 
and has complied with the requirements of the City of Wimberley Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council have conducted
public hearings on the application for a Conditional Use Permit wherein public comment was

received and considered on the application; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the use of the subject property adding the
construction of a secondary single family residential structure is an appropriate use for the
property and is a compatible use with the surrounding properties and neighborhoods. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

ARTICLE I. FINDINGS OF FACT

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual
findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of
this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 

ARTICLE II. APPROVAL - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The CITY COUNCIL HEREBY GRANTS the Application for a Conditional Use Permit

submitted by Benjamin Fuchs ( " Applicants ") requesting authorization to construct and use a
secondary single family residential structure on real property consisting of approximately 60.226

City of Wimberley, Texas

Page Y of3



acres, located at 444 Lomax Lane, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas, which is zoned Residential
Acreage ( RA), subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Applicant shall not commence development until it has secured all permits and approvals

as required by the City of Wimberley ordinances or any permits required by regional, 
State and Federal agencies. 

2. This Ordinance only authorizes the additional use and construction of a secondary single
family residential structure in accordance with the site plan attached hereto as Exhibit
A ", attached and incorporated by reference, as well as all applicable regulations in effect

at the time of the submission of the building permit application. Other than the permitted
uses of the property allowed by the City' s ordinances, no other use of the property is
authorized by this Conditional Use Permit. 

3. At no time shall the secondary single family residential structure authorized by this
Conditional Use Permit be made available for rent. 

4. All construction material and architectural style shall imitate and complement the

surrounding neighborhood. 

ARTICLE III. ZONING DISTRICT MAP

The official Zoning District Map shall be revised to reflect the Conditional Use Permit
established by this Ordinance. 

ARTICLE IV. REPEALER

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in force when the provisions of this Ordinance become

effective which are inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and provisions contained in this

Ordinance are hereby repealed, but only to the extent of any such conflict. 

ARTICLE V. SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, sentences, 
paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, 
paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional or otherwise

unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such
unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, and the remainder of this Ordinance shall be

enforced as written. 

ARTICLE VI. EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as may
be required by governing law. 

City of Wimberley, Texas
Page 2 of3



It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed
was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said

meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code, and the Standard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211 of the Texas Local Government
Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government
Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City of Wimberley City Council on the -
th

day of
February, 2016 by a vote of _ ( Ayes), _ ( Nays) and _ ( Abstentions). 

LI-

13

ATTEST: 

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

SEAL) 

Catherine B. Fryer, City Attorney

Page 3 of3

f . U1:' oft] " 1'/ 

Steve Thurber, Mayor

City of Wimberley, Texas



Date Submitted: February 1, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: February 4, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: PUBLIC HEARING AND

CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING PROPOSED

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Commission Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow the City Council to discuss and consider
possible action regarding proposed modifications to the City of Wimberley Comprehensive
Plan (the "Plan"). 

Attached please find a red- line copy of the Plan detailing the various modifications
recommended by the City's Comprehensive Plan Review Committee, as well as the

Planning and Zoning Commission. 

On January 28, 2016, the Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously voted to
recommend approval of the proposed modifications to the City's Comprehensive Plan. 



VILLAGE OF V111MBERLI- LEY

COMIPREHENSIVE PLAN

Second Revision, Adopted XXXX 20,08



Table of Contents

Vision 3

Prologue 4

1. Introduction 5

What is the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan? 

11. Overview of Wimberley 7

A. City History
B. City Setting

111. Government Services 10

IV. Community Character 12

A. City Scale and Atmosphere
B. Arts and Culture

C. Volunteer Spirit

D. Visual Environment

E. Pedestrian Ways

F. Noise Control

V. The Natural Environment 16

A. Water Quality and Conservation
B. Air Quality
C. Wildlife and Vegetation

D. Scenic Vistas and Open Space

VI. Land Use 19

A. Background

B. Planning Area -Land Use Maps
C. Implementation

D. Land Use Guidelines

VII. City Infrastructure 24

A. Public Health and Safety
B. Roads and Transportation

C. Water and Wastewater Systems

D. Parks and Recreation

E. Storm Water and Flood Control

F. Finance

Vill. The Economy 29

1



IX. The Built Environment 30

A. Growth Management

B. Residential Development

C. Commercial Development

D. Special Areas

X. A Broader Vision: The Wimberley Valley 35

A. Ongoing Assessments
B. Options

C. Annexation

XI. Comprehensive Plan Development 37

A. How was the Comprehensive Plan developed? 

B. How will the Plan be used? 

C. How does the Plan apply to the ETJ? 
D. How will the Plan be kept current? 

E. How has the plan been updated? 

Acknowledgement and Appendix 42

2



This Vision is a distillation of thoughts expressed in many ways
on many occasions by past and present citizens and is the
foundation for our Comprehensive Plan

leaders

To this Vision we commit ourselves as a

community. We call upon our current and

future , 

accordingly: 

To preserve and enhance the beauty of our environment, 
protecting and conserving our natural resources and the
habitat of wildlife that share the Valley with us. 

2. To permit only such development and use of land as fulfills
our commitment to conservation, quality and harmony, 
rejecting over - commercialization and development of any kind
that is inappropriate in size, character, purpose or appearance. 

3. To carry forward into the future the cherished traditions of our
chosen lifestyle as residents of a small town — neighborliness, 

vibrant volunteer spirit and gracious welcome to visitors. 



Prologue

Nestled in Wimberley Valley on the Blanco River, Wimberley, Texas is a place of exceptional
natural beauty. Its hills are green with live oak and ashe juniper trees, its waterways lined with
ancient cypress. Pure air, clear creeks and streams and a remote location make this a privileged

sanctuary for people and wildlife. 

Preceded by Native American tribes, Texas settlers arrived in the area in the mid- 1800s. Near the
confluence of the Blanco River and Cypress Creek, a sawmill was built and a community sprang
up around it. Later, as the mill changed hands, the town' s name changed, too, eventually
becoming Wimberley. 

Wimberleyites today remain self - reliant and diverse in background — some represent third and

fourth generations, some are former city dwellers. All share in appreciation of the Valley' s
wildflower meadows, great variety of fish and birds and a canopy of stars undimmed by glaring
city lights. 

In the 1990s, as Wimberley' s population increased at an unprecedented rate, problems associated
with growth also began to accelerate. To manage growth responsibly and to provide a forum for
citizen participation, the community voted to incorporate in 2000 and the new municipality
became the City of Wimberley. 

The first elected representatives determined that a long -range plan was needed to protect
Wimberley' s beauty and harmonious lifestyle. The plan would provide direction for the City on
issues likely to be faced in the Valley over the next 20 years. 

This document, the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan, is the outcome of that effort. 

4



1. Introduction

What is the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan? 

The Comprehensive Plan for the City of Wimberley is a long -range planning tool that provides a
vision to guide City government in meeting the expectations of residents, business owners and
visitors over the next 20 years. The City s11001d rtcac, c d s lllo c t its -ray C C. , rli - i 1 o

m _ _ _ _ _.._ 

i E t r edi t12 n comunt" , it!) [ ire

Legal aspects

Chapter 213 of the Texas Local Government Codes notes that the State of Texas does not require

that a municipality adopt a Comprehensive Plan. It does, however, encourage the development of
such a plan as a tool to be used in the long -range planning for the orderly development of a
municipality. When a city adopts a Comprehensive Plan, it is thereafter c ncorrat ed jo take the
Plan into consideration when enacting development ordinances. The Plan may include provisions

s ° 

on such issues as land use, transportation and public facilities and should be used as a guide in
Deleted: obligated

the establishment of development regulations. Nothing in this document is intended to authorize
the City to take any action which would be inconsistent with, prohibited by, or pre - empted by, 
Federal or State law. 

after adoption ofa C cx preliensiN e l lati. the elected oAlci is cr_t'_ ettti " o reninieitt may amend the
lan_ ii?_ ordinance. from time to tune subs ct_to review b the inunic l. ilits'_'y,. l' taimimz, and

6* nu  ' _.. _... ..
c._ ,.

i. .__.

v,._ .. ..__. 

public - -- 1 ' ._ Commission ..... n1d l_. ollo ii1 a uc rn2 {t t F hrch the iw Tiscn the

ijffivortunitti to Qis e testUi11011 ui_ irsentv%r itten eti idence, 

When a City adopts zoning regulations, such regulations shall be developed only after
comicleraticln_o.i' tlly E' 1 n aitcl i,,ntast_also be designed to: 

1. lessen congestion in the streets; 

2. secure safety from fire, panic and other dangers; 
3. promote health and the general welfare; 

4. provide adequate light and air; 

5. prevent the overcrowding of land; 
6. avoid undue concentration of populations; or

7. facilitate the adequate provision of transportation, water, sewers, schools, parks and

other public requirements as per Local Government Code Section 211. 004. 

Structure of the Plan

Using a traditional format for comprehensive plans, the Wimberleyle,'<, Committees have contitrued
to or o anize. Plan data into Topics chosen to reflect various aspects of society. ,;l he cur rent I moics
are ... _. 

GOVelrtntene SelAicc. _:: topics . rel, }teak_ to citizens' nceds to he inet, by [ lie , E itv
t,cre eri rtten[. 

COEttMLMitV 01a1 icier- --toj) ics._ relsted to the enrichment or enhancement of the
conrinurritV. 

The Natural 1 iiti_i7(,) ttriietit .__t(id) its related to the care or_preservation of Nature' s +,rifts_ 

5



Land Use topics re lies[ to basic N 1tnlni n, ': oncepts alld landd use. 

City Infrastructure— topics related to facilities or services provided by government. 
The l Conol1n N_l itCd to ifu nay u_f _ ISP ttS 01 thC_ C01111n1tlnit. 

The Built Environment— topics related to the development or improvement of property

Community desires for the future are reflected in Goals and Objectives for each Topic. 

The Goal is a broad statement describing a desired result. Objectives are actions that should
be developed to meet each Goal. 

The Goals and Objectives are purposely short and concise -- -they are not detailed action
plans. Their purpose is to provide long -range direction for specific plans or ordinances by
the City government over the years, and they do not address implementation, timing, financing, 
or other pragmatic issues. 

A Living Document

Just as this edition ofthc Comprehensive Plan supersedes the 1EeLce tinL'Comprehensive Plans it
will, in turn, be revised to meet changing needs in the years ahead. 

With a Plan against which to test ideas, Wsinb- erley' s elected officials can make decisions
informed by abroad consensus of public input. At the same time, the document is not static and
offers a process for amendment as needed. 

3



11. Overview of Wimberley

A. History

The City of Wimberley owes much of its charm to the forces of nature that gave geological form
to the region now known as the Hill Country of Texas. Geologists seem to agree that this region
was under water, indeed a seabed, at least two or more times. Even to the casual observer, the

area' s limestone underpinning with its numerous encased shells of sea creatures serves up proof
of this ancient history. 

At the nearby San Marcos River, where the headwaters are fed directly from the Edwards
aquifer, anthropologists have found evidence of some of the earliest settlements of the Northern

Hemisphere, perhaps dating back as much as 12, 000 years or more. It would seem that this area
was hospitable even to our earliest forebears. 

Nomads and settlers

In more recent times, the Hill Country was highly favored by various nomadic Indian tribes. 
Later still, Mexican and Texian cattlemen found the native grasslands and abundant water supply
attractive for the raising of great herds of range cattle. 

Hays County was incorporated in 1848. Early settlers had already found that the cool clear
waters of the San Marcos River provided a hospitable environment and the town now known as

San Marcos soon began to thrive. Not long thereafter a little settlement appeared where the
Blanco River and Cypress Creek meet. It was first known as Winters' Mill, after William

Winters, who bought the mill from James Montgomery. Winters had volunteered at the Battle of
San Jacinto, providing a colorful claim to Texas history for those who would follow to the
Wimberley Valley. In 1864, at the death of William Winters, John M. Cude and his wife, Nancy
Winters, inherited the mill and the settlement took the name Cude' s Mill. 

In 1874, Pleasant Wimberley bought the mill and the adjoining limestone residence for $8, 000, 
paid in gold, and the settlement thereafter took the name Wimberley' s Mill. The original request
for a Post Office at Wimberley was sent to Washington, DC with the name Wimberleyville
selected. The Postmaster General of the United States may have had a penchant for brevity, 
because he struck out the " vide" portion of the name and certified a new post office at a place

called Wimberley. 

The march of progress

For much of the early 20th Century, Wimberley enjoyed a tranquil rural life and pace, supporting
the surrounding agrarian economy. Prior to rural electrification, Wimberley went dark at dusk. 
Certainly the rugged terrain and lack of paved roads did not encourage growth. By the late
1920s, a few roads were paved and easily traveled in a Model T. However, when the road from
San Marcos to Wimberley was paved in 1928, it was a cause for great rejoicing. 

In 1938, Wimberley residents succeeded in convincing Texas Power and Light Company to
bring electric power from San Marcos. Shortly thereafter, with the support of the Rural
Electrification Act, the community joined the Lower Colorado River Authority and was served
by the newly formed Pedernales Electric Cooperative. 

7



Like the rest of the country, Wimberley citizens soon turned their attention to daily reports from
the many fronts of World War II. Materials and manpower shortages kept Wimberley in a sort of
suspended animation, but this was not to last long. At the conclusion of the war, a new wave of
prosperity swept over much of the nation, and the budding metropolises of Texas began to
experience incredible growth. 

This new rush of urban growth— superimposed upon a predominantly agricultural state —could
not fail to affect secluded, pastoral areas like Wimberley. City dwellers, seeking relief from the
heat and the pace of city life, searched out peaceful weekend or vacation retreats and many found
the City. Weekend cottages still in use bear witness to that surge of growth in the 50s and 60s. 
Early artists and craftsmen living and working in Wimberley were followed by others, and music
and theater provided added richness to the fabric of city life. 

From its early history to the present, the " Square" and its surroundings have defined the center of
the City where Cypress Creek meets the Blanco River —near the place where original mills gave
the early town its life. Radiating from this center, in decreasing levels of intensity, Wimberley
has grown and spread. While early growth was largely in the form of summer homes and
vacation lodging, recent decades have seen a major increase in permanent homes and
subdivisions designed for year -round residents. Increasingly, Wimberley has attracted retirees
who cherish its beauty and relaxed pace. This residential mix is enhanced by a small but lively
array of shops catering mostly to the visitor. The Lions' Club Market Days, held since 1969, 
attracts thousands of visitors and residents from April through December. 

The istsrly_ irit

Hie heart of Wilnbcrlcs-- eornrnUllit} life aid what makes it the kl))_ace r here pcoole G zrlt to live
c3ti>rl tlld, pl his been walled `-the Winfl)erle; vspirit. hhts intanai,ble " spirit" is remarked tit
tll 2n as what . ii% kes W' iliberlev %VirnbGrle%; . seer in,7iv Unexplainable, it is a_sf7ir3t+ 

ccarnn?unitc , a „spirit t>f beiilL, part ol, soni thil3 , lar,_>er than se f. 

In Its earliest form the Wii7ibE rlex spirit consisted of neit, It bor lie l tai tk - i <'itbOtand an

Gmctiltt:igrt tl_; c >lutrtt, a s rrrt,_t i!;linet ictcal oo ersjmc.nt.jti_LiLice until 2000. cific,, church, so ciit_ 
and cultural groups took, oil the task its tint tinin< . f riendly- _.cons nial, and be utiful

Ixoinetow n I,"i,er  criie icxtF, r c[ out forevervone efsc ' acid - ut? ,)e- iI e_Ites icx-R ci 1, re-o tIIciI- o%N II
t; itlF_fittle <i t5idc Belo or interfere ric e. - - 

EM rit. and it vas in

eNyidenceMien _a de\ tst ltilt<, flood struck the city can Memorial Dav weekend c >f "Ol5. Dives
were lost, e_stroeetnd . aIndies were lcf with residents

sl i 2nC nto teticn[ rl7tediktt h ;se ti is ut- n.o_to I) e € old or for st ate of t' dcI rl e of crnntc rtt. 
assistance. _ I lie entire Corniaizinit \ pulled ter{ ct ltc.i to li ll7 those ill need. __ ill wiillberlev spirit is
alive and well.) 

Inevitable change

The widely held dream of preserving the City as it had always been suffered a jolt of reality in
the 1990s. Expanding boundaries of Austin and San Marcos posed the specter of urban sprawl
and the possible threat of future annexation. Personal wireless service facilities began to spring
up on Wimberley ridgelines. Issues of unregulated development, inappropriate sewage treatment
and diminished water quality motivated citizens to take action to protect Wimberley' s resources



and lifestyle. Although earlier attempts to form a government had failed, citizens voted to

incorporate in May 2000, and in August elected its first volunteer Mayor and 5- member City
Council. In 2002, the new municipality survived a referendum to abolish the City government. 
As population projections for Hays County continue to rise, Wimberley' s assets will be
preserved only through responsible growth management. The Comprehensive Plan provides a
foundation for that effort. 

lS Ll crt.V- bbl 110t. WifllOilt . 

Iled its

revised three times, tart

city Council. hax' e Ex; en

B. Setting

1 he ir ccxl }caF. tt1
extraterritorial

where the oil. 

Tile fo lcm in' -s Mal) ilitlstl_ltys tilese areas. 

beelt reviewed arld

miles ill the ci

rs ETJ



Ill. Government Services

Citizens of Wimberley have expressed the desire to have their local government meet the needs
of the community in an open transparent manner and treat each citizen with respect and courtesy. 
To this end, the City of Wimberley elected officials, appointed volunteers, and staff should: 

I. Conduct free and fair elections, consistent with State laws. 

2. Treat each citizen with respect and courtesy. 

3. Apply all ordinances and procedures equally and uniformly. 

4. In a timely fashion, make available information needed by a citizen to interact with
the City. 

5. In a timely fashion, make available pertinent public information requested by a
citizen. 

6. Make available easily readable summaries of ordinances and permitting
procedures when possible. 

7. Process all requests for permits in a timely fashion. 

8. Make available appropriate time for citizen input during public meetings. 

9. Create procedures for reasonable appeal of ordinance and administrative

interpretation. 

10. Conduct all Council, Commission, Board and Committee meetings in a fashion

that makes them accessible and open to the public. 

11. Provide reasonable notice of all meetings. 

12. Provide accurate minutes of all Council, Commission, Board and Committee

meetings. 

13. Account accurately for all City of Wimberley funds and provide a mechanism
for the production and distribution of regular accounting reports and audits. 

14. Spend and invest all City funds in a conservative and judicious manner. 

15. Identify and appropriately address any conflicts of interest or potential conflicts
of interest regarding the government' s affairs. 

16. Maintain a code of ethics. 

17. Maintain a strict regard for State Open Meeting Laws and maintain a policy that

10



errs on the side of caution in any situations in which there is the possibility or
potential of an Open Meetings Law violation. 

18. Be respectful of the electorate' s decisions. Provide for an orderly, courteous
transition of elected and appointed positions. 

19. Use teqhnolog- xx here, a pil'!pri Lite to improve interaction with Citizens. 

II



Iii. Community Character

A. City Scale and Atmosphere

Wimberley is a small city, comprising a collection of Hill Country shops and businesses
surrounded by hills and valleys with scattered residential areas of all sorts. Historically. the
residential component was ctomrc-)sed of a collection of small cottages and cabins, all built on a

small scale and for the most part fashioned of typical indigenous Hill Country materials. There is
an ongoing interest in maintaining the charm associated with this collection of residences, small
stores and shops. The intent is not to preclude new development, but to be sure it enhances the

City' s small -town atmosphere. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Maintain the traditional Wimberley small town atmosphere. 

a. The City should regulate residential and commercial development with a view toward
preserving Wimberley' s small town atmosphere. 

b. The City should regulate the height, siting and overall size of structures. 

2. Promote architecture consistent with the traditional Hill Country style. 

a. The City should encourage development whose designs acknowledge the traditional Hill
Country scale, style, colors and materials appropriate for the natural beauty of the area. 

3. Ensure that Wimberley' s krriginal chaar, actor, diversity, and the natural beauty central to its
identity are maintained. 

a. The City should e; cot moe architectural excellence which preserves views and uses scale, 
colors and materials compatible with the nature of the area. 

b. The City should develop regulations to ensure new construction is in keeping with the
character, scale, and quality of existing structures in the City. 

B. Arts & Culture

Wimberley has historically lent support to an active group of artists and artisans. The community
has attracted residents with an interest in the cultural side of life. When questioned about their

interest in the arts and cultural activities, citizens expressed very strong support for civic
promotion of a wide range of artistic and cultural activities. 

12



Goals and Objectives

1. Promote a full range of artistic and cultural programs. 

a. The City should encourage qn,. f sunron the t at; Ities ) t ,—i iou  aink { dwnu i groups. 

and other t uhlic an ] i? rkafe oI - L) i j in the

b. The City should encourage existing arts and cultural programs and support the
development of new programs. 

c The City should promote the development of facilities that can provide venues for
arts and cultural events. 

I . 1- he1-he d it: should de clop and li cit tdin policies ahctul, pubfi Ci l lE? F 1? al t. 

C. Volunteer Spirit

At the heart of Wimberley community life is an exceptional volunteer spirit. With no local
government in place until 2000, civic, church, social and cultural groups took sole responsibility
for nurturing the City as a friendly, congenial and beautiful hometown. 

That tradition remains at the heart of Wimberiey' s lifestyle as the unifying theme of COiinne iniiy= 
life. _ 

Goals and Objectives

1. Encourage Wimberley' s traditional volunteer spirit. 

a. The City should encourage and recognize volunteerism in all aspects of city government. 

b. The City should encourage, recognize and promote volunteer organizations dedicated to
endeavors such as beautification, community service, charities and tourism. 

D. Visual Environment

Residents of the Wimberley Valley expressed a keen interest in preserving the visual aspects of
the community. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Promote the use of planting to enhance the visual quality of the cL, ljjj LIgt provide shade, 

and control erosion. 

a. The City should ens rai a g c pew civic and commercial development to include illdipe MOLLS
trees and other planting along streets, pedestrian ways and in parking areas. t ` 

Deleted: require

13



2. Ensure that signage x n thle anJ its " i'. 1 is appropriate to the nai, a . t character and

ambience. 

a. The C' it\: should establish standards for the size, location, illumination and other

characteristics of permanent and temporary signs. 

b. The C "its _should regulate signage design so that it is compatible with the scale, materials
and character of the community. 

3. Ensure that outdoor lighting is appropriate to the City character and ambience. 

a. The City should establish standards for outdoor lighting addressing characteristics such
as intensity, location and shielding. 

b. The City should prohibit lighting which pollutes the night sky or distant vistas. 

4. Regulate overhead utility lines. 

a. The City should lines in all new

b. The City should encourage burying utility lines wherever significant upgrades are
undertaken. 

c. The City should begin a long -range program to bury existing utility lines in the City
Center. 

S. Regulate Personal Wireless Service Facilities and Radio Transmission Towers. 

a. The City should regulate the location, number, safety, and impact of personal wireless
service facilities and radio towers. 

b. The City should cleve op orcl n<ai: LCS 0i. d  UkItic il_ C11SUrii, LT t ac 1) 1- 01111) 3 rem") ,"al t, t' 1

no ionL1 cr In Cis'e. - ` -- -- 

E. Pedestrian allays

Many local residents enjoy the outdoors and would like to see further development of the City as
a " walking' city ._ 

Goals and Objectives

1. Encourage a pedestrian- friendly environment-The City should encourage off - street pathways
and greenways for walking and bicycling. 

1. 4



F. Noise Control

There is a genuine interest in maintaining the peace and quiet of the City. In that regard, the City
should actively control those things that might detract from the peaceful, quiet surroundings that
residents enjoy. 

Goals and Objectives

The City should address activities which produce excessive noise. _The City should adopt
regulations addressing excessive noise levels. 

15



V. The Natural Environment

A. Water Quality and Conservation

v"JklhH:0o, oF, N atcr determines the , e tl; t, c) F nice Wimberley is currently dependent upon
numerous private water wells and a small number of private or cooperative water distribution

systems ZN - lbcrl v . 3 dependent upon > xnc + ± et for its supply of potable water. 
t is hein t tnti acv from the aquifer than is being replenished by rainfall. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Preserve and protect the potable water supply. 

a. The City should c at cal ctic, a s _ s ms loo n
v_ 

1SLU J( ql and

Lwd: -Off : 3s1,? 

Deleted: require

b. The City should initiate programs to e- duc'!.._ UIwaPUIllf { MJI gicouraLc water conservation

in both residential and commercial usage. 

e. The City should participate with other entities, _i l Udil, 5 lffiL_ 1 lays T in; Ly Groundwater
t c r,4 Ev ui iz  ct in regional efforts to inCJ, , Cr preserve and protect the

cl. The City should partner with other local entities to seek grants for developing a Source
Water Protection Plan for the Valley. 

2 t\ atu l  se. 

a. The City should allow i'm the s. d'e c L _ c in _acco- dallcc with a_pis lid hl

b. The City should reuse N, at( r ti I , r o c { t 4> a.. s t dlene" er po- ssible. 

C, The CilV Should pronlote edLI' L1601f ; ? hich e \, Pi in the 0'e reuse ofwaler hi

B. Air Quality

When questioned about the things that they liked best about Wimberley, residents very often
made mention of the clear, clean air. While not addressed as a problem that needed " fixing ", it
must be true that any event or development that might threaten the quality of the air in and
around Wimberley would not be well received. 

16



Goals and Objectives

1. Preserve and Protect air quality within the City. 

a. The City should e , courage industries that do of c e c poll t iol- 

b. The City should encourage all new developments to use p. s' neable road- surfacing
materials that do not add to air -borne dust. 

c. The City should participate with other civic, governmental and quasi - governmental
entities in their efforts to protect air quality in the region. 

C. Wildlife and Vegetation

Irnherl v is a small community, located in a predominantly rural environment.. With the
inevitable growth in the population and increasing tourism and visitors, 12- - 5Cl i the native

flora and fauna will be increasingly difficult. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Protect and preserve thc unique natural 4 ' R €. € o f let it. 

a. The City should encourage studies of local animal and plant life to identify areas of
special importance. 

b. The City should encourage identification, protection and preservation of significant
native animal and plant life. 

c. The City should encourage implementation of conservation easements and similar
conservation tools. 

ills oll IE3'< Ts( E, 31 int alle i3'lrit'ittl 5 7s,.. Pc'S, 

2. Encourage site devel pm =.;nt which is sensitive to mature native plant life. 

a. The City should adopt policies to protect specimen trees and plants. 

b. The City should sponsor public education programs on the threat of epidemic native tree
diseases ( oak wilt, as example). 

c. The City should adopt tree and plant replacement policies. 

cr, I FL t 3i.i° should si o2 2 =.._... pl'alltina . _ _._. 

17



D. Scenic Vistas and Open Spaces

Part of the charm of the Wimberley Valley is found in its hills and valleys, its rock outcroppings
and x. t t en t,, 5, its green meadows and are. x4 o' dense tree cover. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Identify and preserve scenic vistas and open spaces. 

a. The City should recognize and protect vistas and spaces, viewed from roads or from
public areas, which enhance the visual experience of residents and visitors. 

b. The City should consider the preservation of scenic vistas and open spaces when issuing
building permits. 

c. The City should protect hillsides and ridges from extensive grading and the destruction of
native plants and trees. 

d. The City should protect ridgelines and hilltops from construction which detracts
from the natural beauty of the hills and valleys. 

18



V9. Land Use

A. Background

As the Wimberley Valley evolved from its roots as a small agrarian and trading center, early
settlers took advantage of its many scenic and natural attributes as they located their homes and
businesses. As more people came to the Valley, land use evolved in a mosaic of mixed uses. 
Today this pattern is appreciated as one of the more charming aspects of the community. 

The absence of large single -use developments and the consistently small -scale development
patterns set Wimberley apart from so many communities where development is much more
uniform and less imaginative. Area residents have been consistently vocal in expressing the
desire that the City maintain both the scale and diversity that has evolved here. Residents expect
the City leadership to resist the forces of urban sprawl and the domination of a given area by a
single land use. 

Land use planning should always be consistent with the Goals and Objectives of the
Comprehensive Plan, including the Land Use Guidelines in section D below. In evaluating the
impact of any use in any Planning Area, all relevant factors should be taken into account, 
including the effect of the use on the land on which it is to be located, nearby land, nearby
Planning Areas, the community, available services and resources, the environment and the
property rights of those affected. 

B. Planning Area -Land Use Map

Many of the Goals and Objectives presented in this document are general in nature, yet provide

substantial guidance for future planning processes without addressing specific locations or
functions. Other Goals and Objectives are effective only when accompanied by a map defining
specific areas and functional uses. 

The Planning Area -Land Use Map acknowledges the existing land -use patterns of the City, and
delineates compatible extensions of these patterns. It is a long- range, general guide for future
growth, classified by seven broad categories ( Planning Areas). These Planning Areas are defined
by the characteristics of their uses, based on the anticipated impact of those uses: 

Planning Area I: Primary location for very low impact larger lot residential developments and
agricultural uses. 

Planning Area II: Primary location for low impact traditional residential developments. 

Planning Area III: Primary location for minimal impact commercial and community services. 

Planning Area IV: Primary location for moderate impact commercial and community services. 

Planning Area V: Primary location for high impact community and regional services. 

Planning Area VI: Primary location for very high impact community and regional services. 

19



Planning Area VII:. Primary location for low impact community and regional services as well as
low impact traditional residential development. 

C. Implementation

The City shensld_ implement this land use section of the Comprehensive Plan exec r5 no ca luau
in 1he use of tai hiihe le\ Planned De:; t } MIc t Districts CUl diti i' d l Nt iaii t3 e

fistricis and Other ti N $' alt poll. n3 to' is to to h`c( and clfl ell

I. The City ,S110111d creating zoning districts, defining their allowed uses, and assigning
intensity rankings to each, as necessary. 

2 The C i iv should determine the zoning districts to be allowed in each Planning Area, 
as necessary. 

3. )' lle_(1tS shc.)trld_develop land use policy statements to assist in making zoning
determinations, as necessary. 

4 The Clits, should
Conditi

encour ?Le_the use of Wimberley Planned Development districts, 
onal Use Permits, Overlay Districts and other flexible zoning tools to protect

and enhance property rights. 

5 The C itv should review and update this section on a regular basis. 

D. Land Use Guidelines

The following Guidelines articulate basic planning concepts derived from the Interim
Comprehensive Plan Rationale, and the Goals and Objectives from the preceding chapters of this
document: 

1. The City Center should be the most densely developed Planning Area, with small
shops, restaurants, and community support establishments that serve the residents and

visitors. As development moves out from the Center along major arterials, land uses
should blend, and no single use should dominate. Urban sprawl and high- intensity
land uses outward from the City Center should be resisted. 

2. The City should f e iect urban sprawl, strip commercial development, or development
that is out of the character or scale of the City. 

3 The C it should develOp and regularly evallrate a major street plan to promote the
orderly development and use of land within the City and its ETJ. It should reflect the
existing functional needs and land use patterns of the City. 

4. Transitions between adjacent land uses should reflect appropriately compatible levels
of impact, and abrupt transitions should be avoided. 

20



5. Residential uses should be encouraged throughout the City, including mixed -use
areas such as the city center, and a wide variety of housing choices should be
available to residents. Development adjacent to residential uses should be evaluated

in terms of its compatibility to residential areas. 

6. Small -scale lodging and cottage industries should be allowed in most residential
areas, subject to the impact on the neighborhood. Large -scale establishments should

be limited to designated commercial areas. 

7. Office and light commercial uses should serve as transitions between residential and

higher- intensity commercial uses. 

8. Industrial uses should be developed away from major arterials and small scale
industrial parks should be encouraged. The City should cooperate with
other government entities and utilize its own resources to discourage any large -scale
industrial development in the Wimberley Valley. 

9. Buffering and open space should be important elements in the site planning for new
developments, taking into consideration the location and surrounding area. 

10. Signage, lighting, and development s,hOUk-1 b -C C s ° tcM with city

11. Overlay Districts and other ordinances should be created to protect entrance
corridors into the City and special historic, cultural, and natural areas
within the City. 

21



Village of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan
Planning Area Land Use Map

Approved by City Council XXXXXX 2008

Note: A Cerap" hensiw Plan staft not cortstitute zoning Mufafiws or estabfish zoning district boundaries. 
State Statute 2 13. 006 TLG: Notation on Map of Comprehensive Plan) 

DLqdaimer:. This map is not of survey quality and Should only be used as a reference map. The Village of Wimbeft
assumes no RaWity far misinterpretation or misuse of any data represented on Ns map, No warranty is expressed or
implied regarding the accuracy or completeness of this data. 

22



Enlarged Central Area

23



VI1. City Infrastructure

A. (Public Health and Safety

The City government should ckrf f t c to , participate in the 1_Iay s County Emergency
NA _1r i , vet Plan. as well as plan local 1v for adequate police and fire protection and disaster

Goals and Objectives

nitlult_tin an Emergency Preparedness Plan_to the C ii as I , tlJ)t?icl71ent to
Ole Fklvy s C aunty 1 nli nu ncti Plaii. to protect and assist residents and visitors in the event

of disasters such as tornadoes or severe storms and fire. Particular attention should be

given to preparing for and mitigating the effects of periodic major flooding. 

a. The City should llni) t tits a process regarding early warning, early road closures, 
evacuation and alternate route designation. 

h. The City should riiam.ulin a process to secure county, state, federal, and charitable
disaster relief funds. 

c 1' t.'. . t  ' 12U itt ia 111 I£ k IY? m n_,Ci1,c Shelter 111111 66 Sc. E" C. a. z_?. ld 1 is ors it li t 1
of'- e = totheeventol' cFi e£ 01, iztdfl i,ll[EIppl.C1 ti2ic. ft

2. Develop a long -range plan for police protection. 

a. The City should assess its policing needs on a regular basis. 

b. The City should contract for adequate police protection based on assessment of
current needs. 

c. The City should plan for its own police force, should future needs dictate. 

3. Develop a long -range plan for fire protection. 

a. The City should assess its needs for fire protection on a regular basis. 

b. The City should plan for a non - volunteer fire department, should future needs dictate. 

c. The City should address fire prevention issues such as " burn bans," fireworks control, 
and fire hazard inspections. 

4. Develop policies regarding hazardous materials. 

24



a. The City should re , is ! Ili Ul £ er  hen noc ar, . regulations and restrictions on

the disposal of trash and hazardous materials. 

b. The City should t \ ie i ! F  a vd-icq regulations and

restrictions concerning the transportation of hazardous materials through the
City. 

B. Parks and Recreation

Citizens expressed a substantial interest in seeing the City government take active steps to
provide various kinds of recreational facilities. 

Goals and Objectives

1 i'17e_t ik ShOUld cons i u with the development of a range of recreational opportunities for

all residents, regardless of age or physical ability, e _ s in L p, x , i' t x Ell sa

ell', rts e7` 311' - ftlso include Cleo t t anent ol'. 

a. A variety of parks, including small neighborhood playgrounds for children. 

b. Nature - appreciation areas which provide for activities such as hiking, biking, jogging, 
horseback riding, bird watching and picnicking. 

c. i. onlinuc to i € s din 1in and prole'.ct the Blue i lole 1 e. 8 to £ c £ ,,:, m :e %,, ith the

d. Swimming e> f;£, is, in conjunction with other n° ides. 

e. Ball fields and tennis courts. 

2 Jale c urq< developers to include green space and

P. Roads and Transportation

areas in new

Deleted: R

l, Deleted: equire  

Wimberley is favorably situated well away from interstate highways and other high traffic
thoroughfares. Neither the State of Texas nor Hays County has been under great pressure to
upgrade the roadways that serve Wimberley. As a result, growth in the population and the
growth in the number of visitors are making local traffic more and more congested and
difficult. Respondents to the Comprehensive Plan Survey and attendees at the workshop
sessions considered traffic to be among Wimberley' s biggest problems. It is clear that traffic
management, road maintenance and safety have become important City priorities. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Midintain a comprehensive ee unshottrotiun nt steak plan addressing safety, congestion and
effective routes for emergency vehicles. 

25



a. The City should work with the Emergency Medical Service ( EMS) and Volunteer
Fire Department to establish appropriate emergency routes. 

b. The City should work with the Texas Department of Transportation ( TxDOT) and
Hays County to achieve a more efficient and safe flow of traffic, including the
installation of traffic lights and crosswalks, where appropriate. 

c. The City should evaluate any future TxDOT and Hays County road plans for their
impact on the City. 

d. The City should work with the Wimberley Independent School District ( WISD) to
reduce congestion around school zones. 

e. The City should encourage alternative transportation modes such as vans, buses, and
shuttles. 

f. The City should ensure a safe and pleasant environment for pedestrians and
appropriate accommodations for the handicapped. 

g. The City should require that all new developments include measures to minimize
traffic problems and provide for adequate access to parking. 

h. The City should study and monitor the condition and requirements for maintenance of
City owned streets and roads. 

2. Assure that all transportation - related developments are compatible with the natural

beauty of the Wimberley area, and acknowledge scenic routes and ecologically sensitive
areas. 

a. The City should ensure_ I re € rac ic ; €. that any new road, highway or bridge
construction be pedestrian {: d` NcN cac s-,l , and appropriate for the scenic beauty and
natural flow of the waterway and traffic. 

b. The City should work with Hays County law enforcement and environmental groups
to maximize safety and minimize damage to the natural environment N hen
Kwisauctit u slew raadm,., s. - 

3. D ', to 3` nis to mii i ti' ' tic C € L alwl col' , ti lue tc) cI1C( 7LIi as tile use

o lA dl1ters .%?isi Jlarkwa as ail alternate t"i) tlt.. , for th u ) traffc. 

4. Ensure adequate parking around business and commercial areas. 

a. The City should develop._._ J!, . f.. __ a la , , adequate, self - supporting, pedestrian - 

friendly parking facilities to serve the City Center. 

b. The City should require t'therc pr ) ctic ti, all new businesses to provide adequate off- 
street parking, either on -site or in leased or purchased spaces in a City - sponsored lot. 

26



0. Water and Wastewater Systems

Among the most pressing issues facing the City of Wimberley are the challenges inherent in
providing for adequate potable water supplies and providing environmentally safe and effective
means for disposing of the wastewater generated by homes and businesses. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Ensure a safe, adequate and reliable water supply for current and future residents. 

a. The City should continue to cooperate with public and private water providers to ensure a
sustainable water supply. 

b. The City should work with local water providers, local groundwater districts, and water

system experts to ensure implementation of appropriate conservation and quality
measures. 

c. The City should require that all new developments demonstrate ;' in adequate supply of
potable water before being approved. I' hi of ld iTI ( n ° , z? 1 . e ii8' S11 cdi i1 k' ci 2 1. id` 

colts r t.ion steels, _.._- 

2. Ensure an adequate and reliable wastewater system for current and future residents. 

a. __The City should develop municipal wastewater treatment systems designed to protect
our waterways and aquifers and require the treatment of all effluent utilizing the highest
and cleanest standards available at the time. Growth demand on our water resources

necessitates the treated effluent be recycled by either reuse, return, or recharge of the
aquifer. 

I ? All iY zl AIL ii }'. I t tS ti tNtYt C i a, - lf 17 to sli e tc. tt }; pit z Ll' i ' tL €'' the C€tt should CSt,- 

Cie's3' 1:: d to „p rt) tc Ct the t:. ll' onniclit <:iC?d ' he Of a limited c amiciv that is -' ; ZC l onk to

accommodate a desii natcd location ind its proiceted use_ 

c. The City alone, or in partnership with private or governmental entities, should control
any wastewater systems, including their discharge components. 

E. Stone Water and Flood Control

The Hill Country of Texas is an area of persistent drought punctuated by occasional floods ", 
The City of Wimberley is located in a semi -arid zone where rainfall is sporadic. The area is in a
geological zone characterized by an abundance of shallow limestone rock ledges and generally
rocky soil. Topsoil in many areas is quite thin or non - existent. As a result, periodic heavy rains
produce very rapid run -off, with normally dry creek beds suddenly turning into raging torrents, 
over - feeding rivers and causing them to overflow their normal banks. 

27



Goals and Objectives

1. Minimize the risks to lives and properties due to flood hazards. 

a. The City should require that construction in areas adjacent to waterways and flood zones
be sited and built in accordance with rules that are no less stringent than those required

for compliance with FEMA mandates. 

b. The City should continue to preserve and protect the quality of watersheds and limit
the amount of impervious cover. 

2. Address the effects of rainwater runoff on property development and environmental
degradation. 

a. The City should develop a watershed protection plan and master drainage plan to define
appropriate storm and flood drainage systems. 

b. The City should encourage structural and non - structural storm water drainage systems to
preserve the natural features of the area and to assist with the replenishment of the area' s

water supply. 

e. The City should require the elimination of sources of pollution affecting watersheds
and aquifers. 

d. . l l Civ, should enc.o ra,, c I = i t`.'.i, t 7a 110 jii,, ent c. t . ion find hold top sl..i S €, e!'?€.. c [ lk in1 ' 

20



Vill. The Economy

The City of Wimberley business character has been instrumental in creating and supporting the
way of life in this area for generations. A substantial part of Wimberley' s more recent
development has been a function of its suitability as a location for summer and weekend homes. 
The resort atmosphere fostered by such use has served as a natural stimulus to tourism. 

Main u € _ S_-es ill A ' r ih e% are directly related to tourism and _others servw: o nk Uic. needs of
residents lest tict ay S, F , I)Ot'h. A balance of activity is important to keep in mind as policies and
ordinances are enacted that if c the economic vitality of the Wimberley Valley. 

As a result of the efforts and long held beliefs of the residents of the area, there is no heavy
industry, there is no " urban sprawl type retail ", and there are no businesses inconsistent with the
small town character of Wimberley. 

It is clear by the survey results and workshop sessions, that it is important to preserve and protect
the Wimberley way of life, while promoting economic growth that is necessary to maintain the
vitality and fiscal stability of the City. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Promote and preserve the small town business character and culture of the Wimberley area. 

a. The City should encourage a balanced, proactive and diversified business development
program. 

b. The City should encourage small €o v inrlpacl businesses which promote, through their
appearance and character, the nature of the n,, il ilelil %. 

c. The City should lbl,.is: ics, cs that roduce er crowding, traffic, ag,' spollutants. 
Such as fion't f. usii3i.SSCS. 

2. Promote and preserve locally owned small businesses that serve the needs of the Wimberley
Valley. 

a. The City should develop a plan focusing on and complementing small business
development for under -served local markets. 

b. The City should encourage and support cooperative awareness and educational programs
promoting the natural environment, arts, and cultural attributes of the area. 

29



A. Growth Management

Citizen input consistently emphasized the desire to maintain the small town, or " City" 
atmosphere. Residents look m the City government m provide the means mregulate the extent
and type uf new development that is inevitably coming tu the \ 9imboduyValley. 

Goals and Om8wcxxvws ' 

l. Manage the future growth of\ vimbcrluym preserve the character ofthe area. 

u. The City should maintain appropriate zoning and subdivision ordinances. ` 

b. The City should maintain building codes to uoa/rc proper quality and safety in 41.1
construction. 

c The City should establish appropriate fees mcover regulatory costs. . 

d. The City should regulate the scope, scale, and density of all development. 

o. The City should encourage mixed-use residential and commercial developments ` 
which include and facilitate pedestrian access. 

f. The City should encourage pedestrian access. ` 

City ShOUld

2. Require that new developments provide adequate open green space and buffering,` 
and acknowledge and respect the ecological and environmental aspects of their sites. 

u. The City should establish requirements fbrincluui000fgmcuopoocuodpudk- ureoo` rhhiu
new developments. ` 

b The City should encourage development which preserves natural

umuo

c. The City should require the use of buffering, utilizing open upooc vegetation and
topographic forms, ou separate residential and commercial areas. 

d. The City should l"'andAIC development insensitive aquifer recharge areas. ` 

3. Mathqain minimum requirements for the provision of essential utilities and services in new

developments. 

30



a. The City should consider water availability in granting new building permits or
approving new developments. 

b. The City should consider the availability of wastewater disposal in granting new building
permits or approving new developments. 

c. The City should consider roadway adequacy when permitting new developments. 

D. Residential Development

Since the City of Wimberley is predominantly residential in character with only a modest amount
of development that is commercial or industrial in character, citizen input was focused to a large

degree upon continued support of all types of residential development. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Provide opportunities for housing for a range of income levels and densities, while adhering
to the traditional character of the .('ity. 

a. The City should investigate housing needs, determine under- served groups, and
encourage affordable housing for all income levels. 

b. The City should continue to regulate the establishment of residential developments and
new subdivisions. 

c. The City should continue to regulate high - density multi - family development. 

d. The City should encourage low - density residential development. 

2. Encourage accommodations for senior citizens. 

a. The City should encourage small -scale housing for senior citizens, preferably near
essential goods and services. 

b. The City should require appropriate, pedestrian - friendly, barrier -free access in the area of
senior citizen housing. 

C. Commercial Development

Consistent with citizens' expressed desires to see the City remain mostly residential in character, 
much of the commentary concerning commercial development was focused upon the ways in
which such development could be made to reflect the Wimberley profile, maintaining the quaint
small town aura. 

Goals and Objectives

31



1 Ntai nm in regulations regarding the location, size and type of commercial and industrial
development. 

a. The City should limit high impact commercial development

The City should pt£)x77t tc consi rue! m tii =t « L£ Compatible %pith the tr iditional

le. ccl ors , ICI I i. ppre t ri t t_ t d n ftx ! al h u o 1 £ 

t , Deleted: require _ j

c. The City should n3 i ] taro- tw itl<it' ttS iC7 re iri le indus" rial uses. 

d_ ..__I he (" iv, should el _? f3„ CO IIIU Ik of l of it s o iuerli;s. 

D. Special Areas

Citizen input addressed some of the special aspects of the City. This was particularly true
concerning some of the unique areas, special features and historic sites found within the
community. The roots of the City are traced back at least 150 years. Many old buildings of
historic significance remain in use today. Others have been preserved and still others may be
candidates for preservation. 

Goals and Objectives

1. Preserve and enhance the highway entrance corridors to the City. 

a. The City should ii. it; in ordinances that will encourage placement of minimal

commercial and community service businesses along the four major highways
through the City. 

b. The City should promote architecture along the highway corridors which is
consistent with traditional Hill Country scale and style, featuring colors and materials
appropriate for the natural beauty of the area. 

c. Ìhe C its si otd' « t ulaLe signage and lighting. 

d. The City should encouragc, appropriately designed entrance features at each highway. flit_ 
landscape; and graphics _ i ,\ h cF, should reflect the character of the community. 

e. The City should discourage large, generic multi -lane highways within the City. 

2. Encourage and reinforce the development and enhancement of the City Center as the heart of
Wimberley' s commercial/visitor-oriented activity. 

a. The City should develop a plan for the City Center and for its several component parts. 

32



b. The City should ensure that all future development acknowledges the scale and character
of the City Center and especially the Square, with emphasis on landscaping and
pedestrian amenities. 

c. The City should address the issues of parking and pedestrian circulation in and around the
City Center. 

d. The City should discourage strip retail and commercial development that could serve to
diminish the ambiance of the City Center. 

e. The City should require that all commercial developments install and maintain
landscaping in and around their parking areas and that service, storage, refuse, and
maintenance areas are adequately screened. 

3. Preserve and protect the lands adjoining the significant waterways in the City. 

a. 4. Preserve and enhance historic and prehistoric sites within the City. 

a. The City should encourage the identification, documentation and desi
areas of historic and prehistoric importance. 

b. The City should facilitate special protection of historic and prehistoric sites. 

c. The City should work with property owners and other affected entities to preserve and
enhance historic and prehistoric sites. 

d. The City should encourage developments in or around historic sites to be
compatible in their design and landscaping

33



X. A Broader Vision: The Wimberley Valley

The City of Wimberley is situated in the center of the valley of the Blanco River and Cypress
Creek. In addition to the incorporated City and its ETJ, the Wimberley Valley includes another
incorporated municipality, the City of Woodereek and its ETJ, and large unincorporated areas
that are under the jurisdiction ofHays County an t ` It ' c11111* = eN iS. 

All residents of the Wimberley Valley share in its natural assets, its history and in many of its
problems. In planning for the future, a cooperative and unified vision will ensure that decisions
by one entity do not conflict with others, resulting in lost opportunities or wasted time and
resources. 

The sharing of information and development of Valley -wide systems can benefit all residents of
the Valley. It is the intent of the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan to focus the City on the
importance of planning in the wider context when local needs are addressed For this c -ts t 1,, is
in dint tit C av tt v } e._ z) c S i1) 1e § 110 [ or non- residentent n-wi 1h rshi' on b ? r& 11, 0

Such planning must be continuous, based upon realistic assessments of current conditions. This
includes awareness of activities of other governmental entities ( 1: edlcral. _Sl otc _ Lod 1') and various

Valley -wide groups and associations. 

A. Ongoing Assessments

Cooperative assessments made on a Valley -wide basis should include such topics as: 

Natural resources, particularly water supply
Wastewater usage and treatment

Need and desire for parks and recreational facilities and possible sites for them

Flooding danger, physical features which may increase this danger
and possible solutions to save property and lives
Areas ofoutstanding natural beauty that need protection
Commercial and residential development

Open -space land with the potential for acquisition

Public and private landmarks

Transportation needs, traffic problems and roads

Wildlife habitats and populations to be preserved

Agricultural soil and water resources to be protected through control of density of
development

Medical facilities and senior citizens' accommodations

EMS, fire and police

Community profile and assessment of at -risk populations

34



i

These issues can be addressed through frequent cooperative studies and decisions by the separate
entities or, if the citizens desire it, through annexation or amalgamation. 

In particular, the City should include all residents of t! b = girt e V in projects and plan

reviews and keep them informed on voluntary annexation, including state statutes and required
procedures. 

C. Annexation

Annexation has major implications for both the City of Wimberley and the annexed area. 
Annexation signifies acceptance by the City of the responsibility to provide municipal facilities
and services, and the annexed area is subject to the laws and ordinances of the City. 

The City should consider annexation when it would further the goals and objectives of this Plan. 

D. City Government Structure

The City should schedule periodic reviews to consider and evaluate the advisability of becoming
a Home Rule City. This would enhance the right of voters to exert local control and provide
better flexibility to implement the vision of the Comprehensive Plan. 

35



X1. Comprehensive Plan Development

A. How was the i l i l Comprehensive Plan developed? 

Tile Plall It } q its root's in earlier ex( rression; () 1 t=ile C MIllLIUitCS sit rre;d clues and Loals i ies
resources include the booklet , ru,, the 4, 16c sli( in4olwclbv tl, 
Wimberle\ r Giaturb) of Commerceere nd h ccP Winiherlev tae gut €tti! irtc and the 1996 draft
report, _-NN" illiberlev Conl_ rntrtiIN, _ \ isxon _ C liar -N _ C. il_ iCh 60110WCd a S-e- l- i S O_ f-, - rntoT - 

mcedll (,5 oil the irrturcof t ilnhcrlc ( See npendi ) 

Soon after the creation of the government for a newly incorporated City of Wimberley, the City
Council nominated and seated a Planning and Zoning Commission. This Commission
determined that authority for its actions should be traceable to public input. As a result, the
Commission took two actions: 

It appointed twelve citizens to a committee to be known as the Comprehensive Plan

Steering Committee ( CPSC). The members seated were chosen from a wide geographic
area within the Valley and from varied backgrounds. In addition to its Council liaison, the
committee was advised and assisted by two faculty members from Southwest Texas State
University ( SWT) at San Marcos, one serving as Community Development Cnwailt —t
and another as P & Z Commission liaison. 

It drafted and presented to City Council an Interim Comprehensive Plan, based upon
public meetings and study group efforts that had taken place prior to incorporation. The
CPSC reviewed the Interim Plan and found it acceptable. ( See Appendix.) 

To launch development of this long -range Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan
Steering Committee began by studying its mission and collecting and reviewing a number of
such Plans adopted by other cities, both within and outside of Texas. The Committee also
considered the many aspects of City life for which no documentation existed to date and divided
these into categories of data to be gathered. Understanding " where we are as a community" 
became the Committee' s first objective. 

Inventory and Analysis

Over several months, committee members spent much time counting businesses, counting
developed and undeveloped lots and inventorying a host of other types of data ( water quality, 
public safety, tourist activity, for example). This information was collated and analyzed so that
meaningful conclusions could be drawn. 

Community Survey

As the Inventory and Analysis phase was concluded, the Committee developed a multi -part
questionnaire. ( See Appendix) The purpose of the survey was to gather public sentiment on
numerous topics affecting the future of Wimberiey. Some questions called for " comparative" 
tabular answers ( most desirable, desirable, least desirable, etc.) Others were open -ended to give

respondents unstructured opportunities to express opinions in written form. 

36



The survey was mailed to 100% of the registered voters ( 2,048) within the City limits and to
1, 000 randomly selected people living in Wimberley Valley voting precincts but outside of the
City limits. 

The Committee was very pleased that 902 ( 30 %) of the surveys mailed were completed and

returned. The surveys were sent directly to SWT Sociology Department where students recorded
and collated the tabular responses. Open -ended unstructured responses were read and collated by
members of the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee. 

Community Workshops

As survey efforts drew to a close, the Committee planned and convened two four -hour public
workshops. All residents of the Wimberley Valley and local business owners were invited to
participate. The sessions were well publicized and were attended by more than 100 people. 

At each workshop session, participants were asked to complete a duplicate of the mailed survey. 
This request was made in an effort to " match" the workshop participants with mailed survey
participants. When the survey results were compared, the Committee was gratified to find a very
high level of statistical similarity between the workshop attendees and the mail -in respondents. 
This was a very helpful indication of the extent to which the Committee could draw conclusions
from both sources and give them equal weight in the analysis of all data gathered. 

Before discussions began, a slide presentation was shown of the data gathered during the
Inventory and Analysis phase. ( See Appendix) Working in small groups, participants discussed
assigned topics related to the future of Wimberley in an informal give- and -take format. A
recorder was appointed for each group to document key points from the discussions. These
reports became an additional resource for the Committee' s development of the Comprehensive

Plan. 

Evaluations of the workshops by participants were positive as to the format, activities, and spirit
of the meetings. 

Plan Preparation

The Committee next turned its attention to more detailed analysis of the data and the

development of the first draft of the Comprehensive Plan. From the survey and the workshops, 
the Committee found very consistent viewpoints in most topic areas. These responses provided a
sound basis for development of City goals and objectives. Not surprisingly, differing opinions
were expressed on some issues. All responses were considered by the Committee. During this
phase, the Committee also held a joint meeting with the City Council and the P & Z Commission
to determine the processes required for review and adoption of the Comprehensive Plan. The

Land Use portion, jointly prepared with the P & Z Commission, was the final element to be
incorporated in the Plan. 

Reviews and Adoption of the Plan

On June 24, 2002, draft one of the Plan was submitted to four key City groups for review and
comment: Parks and Recreation Board, Transportation Advisory Board, Water and
Wastewater Committee, and Historic Preservation Committee. 

37



On October 11, 2002, draft three of the Plan was submitted to the P & Z Commission and the

City Council for review and comment. 

On October 28, 2002, the P & Z Commission met with representatives of the Comprehensive

Plan Steering Committee to review the Commissions' comments. 

On November 6. 2002, the City Council met with representatives of the Planning & Zoning
Commission and the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee to review the Council' s
comments. 

On December 10 and 11, 2002, two public meetings were held to present the Plan to the

citizens of the City and to provide them the opportunity to give testimony and present written
evidence. 

On December 16, 2002, the P & Z Commission reviewed and revised the Plan based

upon these meetings and recommended to the City Council that the Plan be adopted. 

On December 19, 2002, the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan was adopted
by the City Council. 

D. How will the Plan be used? 

The Comprehensive Plan will be used by elected and appointed officials and appointed
committee members as they make decisions with either direct or indirect impact on matters
covered in the Plan, i. e., issues such as traffic control, waste water and land use. The Plan may
also be used by other governmental agencies to provide a reference and framework for future
interjurisdictional coordination. 

It should be recognized that because it is a long -range planning tool, some of the Plan' s Goals
and Objectives may take years to implement. 

G. How does the Plan apply to the ETJ? 

The Comprehensive Plan applies to both the City of Wimberley and to the City of Wimberley
ETJ. In areas where the City government has the authority to adopt ordinances that impact the
ETJ, this Plan must be taken into account. In areas where the City government is not so
empowered, the Plan should serve as a guide to property owners and developers for orderly
development throughout the Wimberley Valley. 

D. How will the Plan be kept current? 

The Comprehensive Plan will be used to establish City policies, priorities and regulations. It will
be used as a guide to the future development of all aspects of the City. As the Plan is
implemented, the successes and failures of each implementation should be subjected to a regular

monitoring process. The City Administrator should issue periodic reports as to the City' s
progress in bringing to reality the goals and objectives of the Plan. 

38



The Comprehensive Plan is not a final statement of the City' s vision for its future. With the
passage of time, populations will change and goals may be redefined. The forces of nature and
man -made development may alter the face of the City and dictate periodic review of some or all
of the contents of the Plan. 

After adoption of this Plan by the City Council, the City should schedule yearly reviews. 
Thereafter, at intervals of no more than five years, it should review and revise the Plan based on

comprehensive surveys and extensive public input. 

E. Wow has the Plan been updated? 

In January 2006, the City of Wimberley Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed the
Comprehensive Plan and concluded that no major revision of the Plan was warranted at that

time. The Commission' s report from that review included several general recommendations and

seven minor amendments related to activities already completed. A copy of this report is
included in the Appendix to this document. 

In early 2006, The City commissioned a community survey to update information obtained from
the earlier 2001 survey which was used in preparation of the original Comprehensive Plan. 

Data obtained in the later survey was tabulated and compared with the original survey to identify
changes or shifts in the City' s demographics. In most cases, there were no apparent significant
differences. A copy of the survey and the tabulation is included in the Appendix to this
document. 

In April 2007, the City Council appointed seven citizens as members of a Comprehensive Plan
Review Commission, and the Commission met twice a month through January 2008, when a first
draft of the revised Plan was completed. This draft then went through a series of Public Hearings

and further reviews before being adopted by the City Council. This process included: 

A joint meeting on February 12, 2008 with the Planning and Zoning Commission to acquaint
the Commission with the general scope and rationale of the proposed Plan revisions. 

Publication of the draft Plan on the City' s website, with two announcements in the Wimberley
View encouraging citizens to read and evaluate the Plan revisions and to attend one of the
scheduled Public Hearings. 

Public Hearings held the morning of Saturday, February 23, 2008, and the evening of
Monday, February 25, 2008. 

Review of the public comments, and revision of the draft Plan to acknowledge them. 

On April 10, 2008, a formal submittal of the proposed revised Plan to the Planning and
Zoning Commission for its evaluation and consideration. 

Public hearings held on April 29, 2008, May 8, 2008, May 22, 2008 and June 12, 2008 by

the Planning and Zoning Commission to obtain further citizen input and commentary. 

39



Review of the public comments, and revision of the draft Plan to acknowledge them. 

On June 19, 2008, a formal submittal of the revised draft Plan to the City Council for its
evaluation and consideration. 

Public hearings held on June 19, 2008 and July 17, 2008 to allow Council to receive public
input and commentary. 

Adoption of the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan, 2008 Revision, by the City
Council July 17, 2008. 

EM



Acknowledgements — Original 2002 Comprehensive Plan

The members of the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee wish to give a
heartfelt thanks to the following individuals and businesses that provided insight, guidance, 
encouragement, nourishment, and advice during the development of this Plan: 

Our Citizens

All of the residents of the City and surrounding areas who attended the workshops and public
meetings, and who provided valuable input through their survey responses. 

The City of Wimberley City Council

Tony McGee, Mayor
Matt Manis, Member/Mayor Pro Tem

John Graddy, Member
Steve Klepfer, Member

Martha Knies, Member

Carolyn Nichols, Member

Linda Hewlett, former Mayor

Walter Brown, former Member

City Administration

Stephen Harrison, City Administrator
Adelle Turpen, City Secretary
Rickey Wright, Code Enforcement Officer
Cindy Colvert, Receptionist
Patty Akers, City Attorney

Planning and Zoning Commission

Curt Busk, Chair

Glenn Fryer

Cecil Gibson

David Glenn

John Hyink

Pamela Showalter

Marilee Wood

B. J. Kolenda, former member

Betsy Markland, former member
Parks and Recreation Board Historic Preservation Committee

Kris Cusack, Chair DeeAnn Story, Chair
Kathleen Cline Della Brodriek

41



Fred Franz

Jan Fulkerson

Malcolm Harris

Dell Hood

Jane Morton* 

Thad Nance

Paul Xiques

Transportation Advisory Board

Craig Payne, Chair
Frank Austin

Bob Bullock

Parker Burgin* 

Gentry Carr
Carroll Czichos

John Graddy* 
Bill Johnson* 

Kelly Kilber
Matt Kiely
Carolyn Nichols* 

Al Sander* 

Gene Woodruff

former members

Individual Contributors

Jody Frazier
Matt Heinemann

Bill and M. F. Johnson

Alexandra Marsh

Jill Miller

David Stea

Bruce Calkins

Kathy Gillock
Dorothy Kerbow
Trish McWaters

Gary Weeks
Ray Williamson

Water/Wastewater Board

David Baker, Chair

Pete Anderson

John Estepp
Amy Frederick
Eddie Gumbert

Jim Harper

Jack Hollon

Mike Moore* 

John Pershon* 

Gail Pigg
Elizabeth Sumter

Institutional Contributors

Wimberley Chamber of Commerce
The Wimberley View
Chapel in the Hills

Hays County Appraisal District
The Paper Clip
Jitters

Brookshire Brothers

Southwest Texas State University

The many students of SWT who, during the development of this Plan, tabulated the various
survey results and facilitated the workshop sessions. 

Thank you

The City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee

Bert Ray, Chair Rita Anderson

42



Maggie Bains Rodger Burson

Tevis Grinstead Kay Henderson -Leyh
John Hyink, P & Z Liaison Duke Moreland

Nancy Odom Dody Spencer
Jim Thompson

Mike Dickey, former member Carl Scudder, former member

Pamela Showalter, former member Elizabeth Sumter, former member

Carolyn Nichols, City Council Liaison
Walter Brown, former City Council Liaison
Sally Caldwell, Community Development Consultant
B. J. Kolenda, Style Editor

Acknowledgements -- 2006 Revision of the Comprehensive Plan

The City of Wimberley City Council

Steve Klepfer, Mayor

Curt Busk, Member

Carroll Czichos, Member

John Graddy, Member
Susan Thurber, Member

Marilee Wood, Member

Planning and Zoning Commission

Tevis Grinstead, Chair

Bill Appleman, Member

Glenn Fryer, Member

David Glenn, Member

David Joiner, Member

Mac McCullough, Member

Paul Xiques, Member

Acknowledgements -- 2008 Revision of the Comprehensive Plan

The City of Wimberley City Council

43



Tom Haley, Mayor
Terrie Bursiel, Member

Bob Flocke, Member

Dick Larson, Member

Charles Roccaforte, Member

Jeri Xiques, Member

Planning and Zoning Commission

Paul Xiques, Chair

Steve Thurber, Vice Chair

John Stefanowicz, Parliamentarian

Tracey Dean, Member
David Glenn, Member

Mike Jones, Member

Jean Ross, Member

Comprehensive Plan Review Commission

Frank Austin, Chair

Bert Ray, Secretary
John Hyink, Member

Steve Klepfer, Member

Jean Ross, Member

Lewis Smith, Member

Mike Stevens, Member

44



Appendix to the City of Wimberley Comprehensive plan

The material assembled in this Appendix is a documentation and chronology of background and
resource material collected by the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee, the Planning and
Zoning Commission, and the Comprehensive Plan Review Commission during the development
and subsequent revisions of the City of Wimberley Comprehensive Plan. Some sections
document efforts by earlier groups to define the character and future of Wimberley. Other
sections present information and material acquired or developed by the Committee and
subsequent Commissions specifically for use in preparing or revising the Plan. All of it is
included here to provide an insight into the ongoing effort of the citizens of the Wimberley
Valley to articulate a vision for its future. 

Original documents and commentaries not included here may be reviewed at the City of
Wimberley archives. 

A. Draft Report — Wimberley Community Vision Charrette (pages al -a41) 

These pages are the findings and recommendations of nine work groups, totaling 80 persons, 
which met on September 28, 1996 to ponder the future of the community. 

B. Vision Statement and planning Guidelines (pages a42 -a46) 

These documents were developed by the Planning and Zoning Commission immediately after its
inception to provide direction as they prepared an Interim Comprehensive Plan. 

C. Interim Comprehensive plan (pages a47 -a53) 

This document, which was adopted by the City of Wimberley in April 2001, serves as the
planning guide for the City until adoption of a final Comprehensive Plan. 

D. Summaries of Mail Survey Statistical Responses (pages a54 -a57) 

These pages summarize the statistical responses from the mail survey that was conducted for the
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee by SWT in September 2001 and documented in their
FINAL TABULATION" report dated January 2002. 

The numbers, which are filled in on copies of the original survey forms, are from the " Valid
Percent" columns of this tabulation and are percentages of the total number of responses for each

question. They are rounded to the nearest whole number. 

E. Summaries of Mail Survey Comment Responses (pages a58 -a60) 

These pages summarize the subjective responses to open -ended questions posed in five

comment" boxes which were included in the mail survey. 

45



F. Slides Presented at Two Community Workshops (pages a69 -a66) 

These pages are reduced reproductions of slides presented at the two community workshops held
by the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee in October and November 2001. They illustrate a
compilation of facts relating to Wimberley and the Valley which were collected by the
Committee during its Inventory and Analysis program. Copies were also included in the
workbooks used by the participating groups at each table. 

G. Summaries of Workshop Survey Responses (pages a67 -a69) 

These pages summarize the responses from three surveys conducted at the first community
workshop. The numbers, which are filled in on copies of the original survey form, are the total
number of responses that were recorded for each column. 

H. Workbook Material from two Community Workshops (pages a70 -a83) 

These pages are the introductions and explanatory materials included in workbooks provided to
each table of participants at the two community workshops. 

1. Miscellaneous Workshop Materials (pages a84 -a88) 

These pages include the form used in the Land -use Exercise conducted at the second workshop, 
an analysis of the Land Use Assessment Questionnaire, and the Participant Evaluation Form
distributed at both workshops. 

J. 2006 P &Z Review of the Comprehensive Plan (pages 00 -00) 

For this review, the Planning and Zoning Commission did not form a separate committee. All
members of the Commission participated, and the results were documented in the form of a

report to the City Council. This three -page report included six recommendations and seven minor
amendments. 

K. 2006 City of Wimberley Community Survey (pages 00 -00) 

46



I
1111

ii1! A 
1111 111

11i 11 11` 1 1  we= 

Date Submitted: January 30, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: February 4, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION

REGARDING RECOMMENDED STREET IMPROVEMENTS

FROM THE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY BOARD

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider possible
action regarding recommendations from the Transportation Advisory Board relating to street
improvements. 

The Transportation Advisory Board recently completed a Community Outreach Program (the
Program") that provided Wimberley residents with an opportunity to provide input on the

need for street improvements. Attached please find a copy of a report on the Program along
with street improvement recommendations developed from public input gathered in the

outreach effort. 



I DATA S-161 Zym • 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAM

FINAL REPORT

The Transportation Advisory Board ( the " Board") recently completed a

community outreach program that provided Wimberley residents with an

opportunity to provide input on the need for street improvements. 

The outreach program consisted nine ( 9) neighborhood meetings across the city
that took place over twelve ( 12) month period. Residents were encouraged to

attend their neighborhood meeting to let TAB know what, if any, public streets
need to be improved and to offer input on how to fund future street

improvements. Attached is a summary of the comments received at the
meetings. 

In general, those attending the meetings were satisfied with the condition of the
City' s streets. A handful of streets were identified as needing improvements. 
Most of the comments related to issues such as drainage, speeding traffic, 
potholes, and the encroachment of vegetation into the right of way. 

While most participants in the outreach program recognized a need for street
improvements in the future, there was very little interest in funding such
improvements with a property tax. 

Following the public meetings, the Board reviewed the input received and

examined the City's budget history relating to the funding of street maintenance
and improvements. 

Recommendatio

Recognizing the limited availability of funding to address all of the street
improvements needed in the City, the Board has identified ( 3) priority street

projects for funding, as dollars become available. The following projects are
ranked in priority based on their condition and/ or role in the City's overall
transportation system. 

Project Construction Design Total Cost

La Buena Vista 36.888 5, 533 42,421

Stadium Drive 75,000 11, 250 86,250

Little Ranches 217,356 32,603 249,959



Both the Little Ranches Road and La Buena Vista Road improvement projects

involve the scarification of existing pavement and the application of a double
course surface treatment. The " Little Texan" Boulevard project is involves the

construction of a new road with a single course surface treatment. 

The Board also recommends City Council budget at least $ 200,000 a year to

fund the above-mentioned street improvements and others in the future. In

addition, the Board recommends City Council maintain an adequate funding level
for on- going street maintenance such as pothole and shoulder repair. 

In addition to the above-mentioned streets, the Board is recommending City
Council consider the address the following projects, in no particular order, in the
coming year: 

Hoots Holler Road drainage improvements ( City project; estimated cost
62,395) 

Installation of turn lanes on Ranch Road 12 @ Wimberley Hills ( Texas

Department of Transportation project, estimated cost unknown) 

Installation of turn lanes on Ranch Road 12 @ Spoke Hollow ( Texas

Department of Transportation project, estimated cost unknown) 

Installation of turn lanes on Ranch Road 12 @ Cypress Creek Lane
Texas Department of Transportation project) 

Installation of right hand turn lane on FM 2325 @ Green Acres Road
Texas Department of Transportation project; estimated cost unknown) 

Speed limit reduction on Ranch Road 12 between Wimberley Hills and
Blanco River Bridge ( Texas Department of Transportation project) 

Speed limit reduction on Ranch Road 12 between northern city limits and
Joe Wimberley Blvd. ( Texas Department of Transportation project) 

Installation of deceleration/ right hand turn lane on FM 3237 at Writers Mill

Parkway ( Texas Department of Transportation ( Hays County project; 
estimated cost unknown) 



Iji w4i q wwiiii;; 141 III igqq ilill' lij lililro-V]4i lli
l

I I 1 11 pill 11 11111 1111111111 1

Those attending the meeting expressed interest in seeing the driving surface of
Packsaddle Pass and Meadow View Drive improved in the next five

years. Interest was also expressed in seeing a 250-foot section of Saddleridge
Drive overlayed, just north of the subdivision entrance. This section of pavement

was not improved a couple of years ago when Saddleridge Drive was overlayed. 

Pot holes were also reported by meeting participants on Mesa Drive and Hillview. 

MEETING # 2 December 9, 2014 ( Paradise Hills, Paradise Valley, Spoke
Hill and & Spoke Hollow) 

Those attending the meeting indicated there is a need for better right of way
maintenance ( mowing, tree trimming, etc) on the streets in their neighborhoods. 
In addition, concerns were expressed about the quality of the road repair work
that has been done by the City's road maintenance contractor - Hays County. 
Some Paradise Hills residents indicated a need to repave all of the streets in

their subdivision, especially Brinkley Drive and Climbing Way. There were mixed
feelings as to whether the new road surfaces should be asphalt or a chip seal. 
Guard rails were suggested on Hilltop Drive, near Brinkley Drive, where there is a
significant drop-off at the edge of the roadway. Drainage issues ( the lack of

functional ditches, blocked/ undersized culverts) were identified on Meridian, 

Sunset, Sunrise, Climbing Way and Blanco Drive. Concerns were expressed

about the poor condition of the roadway edges on several streets in Paradise
Hills. A need was identified for the low water crossing over Pierce Creek to be
raised or a second entrance to Paradise Hills to be created to enhance safety for
subdivision residents. Interest was expressed in increased law enforcement

speed, stop; sign, etc.) at several locations in Paradise Hills and Paradise

Valley. 

Those attending the meeting requested the City work with TxDOT to establish
turn lanes on Ranch Road 12 at Wimberley Hills Drive and Spoke Hollow Road. 
In addition, a request was made to lower the speed limit on Ranch Road 12

between Wimberley Hills and South River. Drainage issues were identified in the
area of Blue Heron Road along with the need to repave the subject roadway and
develop more sidewalks and create additional off-street parking in the area of the
Wimberley Square. Interest was expressed in widening the portion of Green
Acres Drive within the City and developing a roadway between Carney Lane and
Green Acres Drive. Concern was expressed about the safety of the Lange Street
intersections with Dobie and Rockwood. 



Taw I'm i

iEffll'
W

Those attending the meeting expressed concern about speeding traffic on FM
1492. to address the issue, those present suggested the City explore grooving
and re- striping the pavement. Appreciation was expressed for the City's recent
establishment of a thru-truck prohibition on FM 1492 and continued enforcement

of the regulation was encouraged. A stop sign was requested at the intersection
of Chaparral and Deer Crossing. Interest was expressed in the development of
bike lanes in the city. The City was requested to trim the vegetation in the right- 
of-way at various intersections along FM 1492. A request was made for the City
to reconstruct Deer Crossing Road and improve drainage in the area of the
subject roadway. Interest was expressed in the installation of a safety mirror at
the intersection of Shade Road and FM 1492 and the City was encouraged to
explore allowing golf cart traffic on City streets. 

MEETING # 5 MARCH 31, 2015 ( River Road and Adjacent Streets West of

Wayside Drive) 

Those attending addressed the need to resurface River Road. Other roads in the
subject area are private. 

MEETING # 6 APRIL 28, 2015 ( Carney Lane, Las Flores & Adjacent

Streets) 

Those attending the meeting expressed concern about cut-through traffic on Las
Flores and the need for additional speed humps on the street to slow traffic. 
Interest was expressed in the future development of sidewalks on streets in the

subject area. Stop signs were requested at the intersection of La Pais and Palos
Verdes and at the intersection of La Buena Vista and Palos Verdes. Residents
said the streets are in good shape with the exception of a portion of La Buena

Vista that needs resurfacing. The City was asked to request TxDOT improve the
intersection of FM 2325 and Green Acres Road to eliminate problems with traffic

stacking during the school year. In addition, the City was requested to designate
an exit for the Ranch Road 12 Exxon so as to eliminate the conflict that exists

with traffic entering Ranch Road 12 from Palos Verdes. Residents expressed

concern about the potential impact of the new H- E- B Store on traffic flow in their
neighborhood. 

MEETING # 7 APRIL 29, 2015 ( River Road, Ranch Road 12, Mill Race & 

Adjacent Streets) 

Those in attendance indicated the need to resurface Jewel and Rockwall
streets. While Rockwood Street is in need of surface improvement, one ( 1) 

resident asked the City not to improve the street because the poor surface slows
traffic. Interest was expressed in improving connectively in the neighborhood
and slowing traffic in the neighborhood by narrowing traffic lanes, allowing on- 



street parking and planting " street" trees. Concern was expressed about the lack
of adequate funding for street improvements. One ( 1) resident suggested

allowing czens to maintain streets • save City funds. A sidewalk was

requested • River Road. The City was asked to explore allowing golf carts • 
city streets. Also, the City was asked to resolve drainage issues on Rhodes
Lane. 

Those in attendance were satisfied with the condition of existing streets in the
area. Interest was expressed in having the City pave Henson Drive and have
Henson Drive connect to Blue Heron. A one-way sign was requested on the road
leading from the Quarter shopping area to the Wimberley Square. In addition, a
yield sign was requested near Kiss The Cook on the Wimberley Square. The City
was encouraged to trim vegetation in the area of the crosswalks on the

Wimberley Square. Sidewalks were requested on Oak Drive and FM 2325. A

deceleration lane was requested on FM 3237 at Winters Mill Parkway. 

f511111!170= ' IN 7111y' Ili: 110. 

Those attending expressed concern that the asphalt is encroaching on mail
boxes along Flite Acres Road creating safety is issues for residents trying to get
their mail. The City was requested to stripe the side of Flite Acre Road and
consider the placement of reflectors on the road to mark the traffic lanes and

edge of pavement. Concerns were expressed about speeding traffic on Flite
Acres Road and Little Ranches. The City was asked to request TxDOT install
turn lanes on Ranch Road 12 at Spoke Hollow Road and to improve street

lighting at the intersection of Flite Acres Road and FM 3237. Several residents
indicated the intersection of Hidden Valley and Flite Acres Road is a blind
intersection in need of improvement. A request was made for the City to trim the
trees on Flite Acres Road and Little Ranches Road. Flood gauge signs were

requested at the " dips" on Flite Acres Road. The City was also asked to make
roadway improvements on Little Ranches Road and Hoots Holler. 

Those in attendance expressed interest in the installation of flood gauge signs at

the dips on Flite Acres Road. Interest was expressed in the future development

of sidewalks on Old Kyle Road, Ranch Road 12 and Oak Drive. Concerns were

expressed about the poor condition of Little Ranches Road. 



100M4

Date Submitted: February 1, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: February 4, 2016

Project /Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION
REGARDING A PROPOSAL TO EXPAND THE

WIMBERLEY WEDNESDAYS DISCOUNT ADMISSION

PROGRAM AT THE SWIMMING AREA OF THE BLUE
HOLE REGIONAL PARK DURING THE 2016 SUMMER

SEASON

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider action
regarding a proposal to expand the I/ Vimberley Wednesdays discount admission program at
the swimming area of the Blue Hole Regional Park for the 2016 summer season. 

In the summer of 2015, the City initiated a discount admission program for Wimberley area
residents at the swimming in the Blue Hole Regional Park. Under the program, the

swimming area is open from 6:30 p. m. to 8: 30 p. m. every Wednesday only to those people
living within the 78676 zip code. Admission is $ 2. More than 700 Wimberley area residents
took advantage of the discount admission program in its first season. 

Because of the success of the discount admission program, the Parks Board is

recommending expanding the program to two ( 2) weeknights for the 2016 summer season. 
Specifically, a discount admission fee of $2 would be offered to Wimberley area residents on
Tuesday and Wednesday nights between 6: 30 p. m. and 8: 30 p. m. The program would be

renamed Wimberley Nights. 

The Parks Board believes the proposed expansion of the admission program would enhance

accessibility for Wimberley area residents to the swimming area. 



Date Submitted: January 30, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: February 4, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION

REGARDING A PROPOSAL TO AUTHORIZE CITY

PARTICIPATION IN THE BALANCING NATURE AND

COMMERCE PROGRAM

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda by Place Four Council Member Pam Showalter to allow
City Council to discuss and consider action regarding a proposal to authorize City
participation in the Balancing Nature and Commerce Program. 

Attached is background information provided on this agenda item. 



Wimberley City Leaders, 

I came across this is my professional world and wanted to share it with you all. These multi -day
courses are offered each year by The Conservation Fund' s Conservation Leadership Network. I
thought that our community might be interested in possibly putting a team together to
participate. It is a national level program, but focused on rural communities that want to
preserve natural assets while strengthening their economy. 

Some financial assistance is available and with what Wimberley has been through in the past
year, I would think that we would make a compelling case to attend. 

Applications are due in March; the course is held in May. 
Best, 

Lori Olson

Lori Olson

Executive Director

Texas Land Trust Council

512 - 994 -TLTC ( 8582) 

www. texaslandtrustcouncil ora



Please note our NEW mailing address: TLTC, P. O. Box 2677, Wimberley, TX 73675

Behalf Of Katie Allen, The

riservation Fund

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 9:58 AM
To: wouniommmm

Subject: Balance Nature and Commerce in Your Community! 

II, IF, N 1AR:' 2096

o N 5 E R VAT I O'' NF t_! N D vvw . conse,,vatioi) leadershin;, {:tvtiork. oro

f# 

Community Teams Forming Now to Attend the 2016 National
Course: 

Balancing Nature and Commerce in Rural
Communities and Landscapes

Annual Course Offering: May 3 -5, 2016

This team -based course is designed to empower communities to take action! Through a

combination of presentations by national instructors, local case studies, and a comprehensive team - 
based action - planning process, learn how to preserve your community's unique
assets while strengthening its economic vitalitvl

Participants attend in teams from their locality, representing a cross - section of their community
including elected officials, public land managers, local business owners, local tourism officials and
other community leaders! 

Community Leaders & Citizens: 

Do you want to preserve your community' s unique character and special places? 

Is your local economy vulnerable rather than vibrant? Are you struggling to keep your younger
generations from leaving the area? Or conversely, is your rural community feeling the
pressures of rapid growth, increasing tourism, or resource development? 

Local Business Owners: 

Do you want to invigorate economic opportunities in your community and attract new

Page 2 of 4



businesses? 

Doyou wont to strengthen your community' s capacity to compete economically? 

Dn you want to improve communications and partnerships with nearby communities? 

Are you feeling the pressures of reduced budgets and changes in visitor patterns and
interested in exploring creative solutions? 

Ifyou answered "'YES" to any of these questions, then consider
putting together a community team to attend this course! 

Team Application Deadline is March 14th! 

BALANCING NATURE

AND [}(]( NK8ERCE IN

THE SPOTLIGHT: 

Check out our Balancing
Nature and Commerce

Program in the Smart

Growth Network's Partner

SoUJtli-gh KendnaBhech}e. 
Manager of Community and
Economic Development for

the Conservation Leadership
Network provides adeep
look into the impacts ofthe

program and how rural

communities are developing
o more sustainable

economy by protecting and
enhancing their unique
community character and

sense cfp|uce" Read

RESOURCESFOR

YOUR COMMUNITY

Economic Development

Technical Assistance: 

The UGEOAioproviding
technical assistance to

strengthen local capacity to
undertake and promote

effective economic

development studies. Read

Challenge America

Grants: The NEA will offer

support bo organizations for

projects that extend the

reach of the arts tn

undereen/edpppu|odona. 

Read more> 

Agricultural Conservation

Easement Program: 

VC

Recipients of the 2015

Grant Program for

Transporting Healthy Food, 
provided byCSX and The

Conservation Fund, are

building their capacity to
provide over 82million

pounds of healthy, local
foods bn25 million people

each year. "These grants

are helping improve our
entire food chain from field

bu the fodW'- Kria HoeUen. 

8VPufSustainable

Programs ot The Fund. 

Read more here about the

pro-gram and recipients>> 

Page 3 of 4



Keep up to date on all of
the Conservation

Leadership Network's
offerings>> 

USDA announces $350

million to help landowners
protect and restore key
farmlands, grasslands, and

wetlands. Read more>> 

Katie Allen

Director, Conservation Leadership Network
The Conservation Fund

1304- 876-7925

2016 The Conservation Fund I Unsubscribe I Pri acv

SalSamrxrv,cnxl

Page 4 of4



Balancing Nature and Commerce in Rural Communities and Landscapes I The Conservation Fund 1/ 30/ 16 2: 15 PM

https: / /www.facebook .com /theconservationfund ?ref =hl) ( https:Htwitter.com /conservationfun) 

Fund VP Erik Meyers on Building

https: / /www.linkedin.com /company /the - conservation -fund) ( https: / /www.youtube .com /user[ TheConservationFund) 

About Us ( /about -us) News ( /news /press - releases) Blog ( /blog) Resources ( /resources) Hub en Espanol (/ es/ hub-en-espannu

Donate (http: // community .conservationfund.org /donate) 

Resources ( /resources) ! Courses and, Events ( /resources /courses -and- ( / resc.ircc / co:.,rs« s- 

Photo Gallery
events) I f Balan Cing,!Nature and d̀ammerce In ftueat Communities and and - 

years and come to the course with a specific project in mind, many others are meeting for the first time

Udscapes events /878- 
resources /photo- gallery) 

balancing- 
Videos (/ resources /videos) 

May 3, 2016 nature- 

and -, , 

Balancing Nature a n d `.-. ( o m m e rc &"i` i c- 
Wallpaper

resources /wallpaper) 

in- 

Rural Communities and Landscapes CoursesandEvents
communities - 

AnnualAnnual Offering: May 3 -5, 2016 in Shepherdstown, WV and - 

resources/ courses-and- 

Team AD lication Deadline: March 14th! landscapes? 
events) 

tmpl= component &print =l &page =) 

Community Leaders & Citizens: 

Do you want to preserve your community' s uni ue character and special !p ages? Latest Tweets
Is your local economy vunerable rather than vibrant? Are you struggling to keep your younger
generations from leaving the area? Or conversely, is your rural community feeling the pressures of URBAN WATERS: Unleashing the

rapid growth, increasing tourism, or resource development? 
Power of Integrated Water

Management in

UrbanWatersheds

Private Landowners and Businesses: https: //twitter.com /hashtag /Urba

Do you want to invigorate economic opportunities in your community and attract new businesses? src =hash) I @PiscesFnd

Do you want to strengthen your community's capacity to compete economically? 
https: / /twitter.com /PiscesFnd) 

piscesfoundation.... 

http : / /piscesfoundation. org/ unlei
Public Land Managers: the- power -of- integrated - water- 

Do you want to improve communications and partnerships with nearby communities? management-in- urban- 

Are you feeling the pressures of reduced budgets and changes in visitor patterns and interested in
watersheds /) 

exploring creative solutions? 
4 days ago. 

Erik on climate adaptation & 

Ifyou answered "YES" to any ofthese questions, then considerputting together a community resiliency, urban & coastal water

team ( /images /c/n events - resources /201& BNC CourselsNC 2016 Team Applicationl.pdfl and
sustainability relationships: 

attending this course! We are available to provide assistance, so don' t be shy! 
goo.gl /Z9KtD9

http: / /goo.gl /Z9KtD9) 
pic.twitter.com /i... 

https:// t.co/ lEzvNpt730) 

Who Should Attend 4 days ago. 

Participants will attend this course in teams of 4 -7 members comprised of local business
Fund VP Erik Meyers on Building

representatives / tourism councils, civic leaders, public land managers, and others in public service Nature's Ark on the #Chesapeake

roles. The team make -up should reflect a cross - section and unique character of the community! https: / /twitter.com /hashtag/ Ches
src =hash) : goo.gl /Z9KtD9

just as each team is unique, so is their starting place! While some teams have been working together for http: / /goo.gl /Z9KtD9) 

years and come to the course with a specific project in mind, many others are meeting for the first time
pic.twitter.com/ i

WXH9nI) 

together, share a passion for their area, but don' t yet know how best to execute their vision. The action- 4 days ago. 

planning process threading throughout the course is designed to work with all types of communities / 
teams, no matter where you are on the continuum! Follow Us

https:// twitter.com/ Conservi

in a week's time, our area made 2 or 3years progress! The Balancing Nature and Commerce

course moved the working relationships, partnerships and common goals forward bygiant
leaps!- 

Chip Jenkins, Superintendent, Lewis and Clark National Historical Park

Course Description

During this 3 -day course community-based teams will focus on the economics, community character, 

http: / /www.conservationfund. org /resources/ courses - and - events /878- balancing- nature - and - commerce - in- rural- communities- and - landscapes Page 1 of 2



natural resources, and partnership - building skills necessary for creating sustainable communities. 

Teams will identify opportunities to differentiate their communities based upon their unique assets, 

have the opportunity to hear the latest trends in bringing alternative energy or transportation or
sustainable agriculture practices to their rural communities, and develop specific action plans for
implementation when they return home! 

Featured Speaker: Ed McMahon, Urban Land Institute

Ed McMahon, Senior Resident Fellow on Sustainable Development and Environmental Policy at the

Urban Land Institute, is nationally known as an inspiring and thought provoking speaker and leading

authority on topics related to economic development, land conservation, smart growth, and historic
preservation. As the Senior Fellow for Sustainable Development McMahon leads ULI`s worldwide efforts

to conduct research and educational activities related to environmentally sensitive development policies
and practices. 

How to Apply
Each team must submit a team application. Whether you have questions about the course or need

assistance in forming a team, please feel free to contact Katie Allen
304- 876 -7925) or Kendra Briechle

703 - 908 -5817) -- we are

happy to help! 

DOWNLOAD THE TEAM APPLICATION! (/ imageslcin events - 

resources /2096 BNC_Course/ BNC 2016 Team Application9.pdt) 

Tearn Deadline: March 14, 20161

Course Costs

Team Registration Fee: $ 675 /team

Lodging & Meals: $ 152 each /night (*$'109 eachlnight for double occupancy) 

Lodging & Mealpackage includes 3 meats /day and private hotel room
Hotel room block info will be provided to accepted teams scholarships

Limited assistance is available, • requests should be indicated on team application

Event Location

National Conservation Training Center (NCTC) 

698 Conservation Way
Shepherdstown, WV 25443

Additional Information

For more information about NCTC, go to http: / /training.fws.gov /campus/ 
http: / /training.fws.gov /campus/). For more information about course logistics, please contact Margarita

Carey (mcarey@conservationfund.org (mailto :mcarey@conservationfund.org.) 304 -876- 7924). 

Home (/) Privacy ( /privacy) Staff Intranet ( /login) 

D 2016 The Conservation Fund. All Rights Reserved. 

1655 N. Fort Myer Drive, Suite 1300 Arlington, Virginia 22209

P: 703 -525 -6300 1 F: 703 -525 -4610 E: webmaster@conservationfund.org

mai Ito :webmaster@conservationfund. org) 

https:// www.facebook.com/ theconservationfund?ref=hl) 

https:// www.finkedin.com/ company/ the-conservation-fund) 

http:// www.landtrustaccreditadon. orgi) 

ROM ( http: / /www.charitynavigator.orgi) 

The Conservation Fund has been awarded accreditation from

the Land Trust Accreditation Commission

http:// www.landtrustaccreditation.org/) and 4 -star rating
from Charity Navigator ( http : / /www.charitynavigator.orgt). 

https:// twitter.com/ conservationfun) 

https:// www.youtube.com/ userfrheConservationFund) 

http: / /www.conservationfund.org / resources/ courses - and - events / 878 - balancing- nature - and - commerce - in- rural- communities - and - landscapes Page 2 of 2



Balancing Nature and Commerce in Rural Communities and Landscapes
May 3- 5, 2016 in Shepherdstown, WV

Instructions for Submitting Team Application: 

1. Each team must submit one team application to be considered for acceptance into the

course. 

2. A team coordinator must be identified to coordinate the submission of the team

application and to serve as the primary point of contact for the team. 
3. The team coordinator should submit the application to Margarita Carey, 

by Monday, March 14`h. Note: A brief phone call with
the team coordinator may be conducted as part of the selection process. 

4. Teams will be notified of their acceptance by Monday, March 21St, at which time
payment instructions will be provided to the team coordinator. Upon acceptance, the

team registration fee ($ 675) must be paid and full contact information for each team

member will need to be provided by Monday, April 4tn

Important bates: 

March 14, 2016: Team application deadline

March 21, 2016: Teams will be notified of acceptance to the course

April 4, 2016: Accepted teams must pay the team registration fee and confirm
final team members

May 3 -5, 2016: Training Course! 

Team Formation: 

Participants will attend this course in teams of 4 -7 members comprised of local business

representatives /tourism councils, civic leaders, public land managers, and others in public service

roles. The team make -up should reflect a cross - section of the community, and while having an
elected official involved is recommended, there are instances in which an acknowledged ( but not

elected) community leader ( e.g., a community member active in many organizations and /or
influential with key leaders) may make the most sense. 

Application Information: 

In a separate document (not to exceed two pages), the team coordinator, working with his/her
team, should submit the following information: 

1. Team Name (town /city and public land, if applicable) and county /counties where the
team is located

2. List of all team members with contact info (name, title, affiliation, address, phone #, 

email address) and description of role in community
3. Answers to the following questions: 

a. What is the issue( s) facing your rural community ( e.g., increasing tourism or
rapid growth, loss of community character, loss of open space, need to jump -start
economic growth, incompatible land use planning)? 

b. What efforts, if any, are underway to address these issues? 
c. What are your goals for the future of your community? 
d. Why is your team interested in participating in this training course - what do you

hope to achieve and /or take away? 



City Councit Agenda Form

Date Submitted: February 1, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: February 4, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

Motion

191 Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow for reports to be presented by the Mayor and
members of City Council and for future agenda item requests. 


